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JN 166-415

New Orleans letter to Jackson, 3/18/68.
Jackson letter to New Orleans, 4/17/68.
New Orleans letter to Jackson, 4/18/68.
Jackson letter to New Orleans, 5/1/68.
New Orleans letter to Jackson, 5/29/68.

ﬁPﬁ
LEADS:

NEW ORLEANS DIVISION

AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

1, Hocate and interview
Ferriday, Louisiana, re hig association with and the
activities of

2, Contact logical sources and attempt to develop
information concerning the prostitution activities of
DONALD GRANTHAM, present manager of the Checker Cab Co.,
Natchez, Mississippi.

3. Will follow with logical sources acttivities
of subjects known in the Ferriday - Vidalia area,

JACKSON DIVISION

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

1. Will obtain photographs of the subjects and
forward to New Orleans Division.
2, Will continue to interview subjects.
3. Will follow with logical sources the activities
of the subjects of this caese,
INFORMANTS :
On 2/28/68, PO (Protect Identity) advised

B
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JN 166-415

that the following individuals are involved in interstate
prostitution activities in Louisiana and Mississippi:

PCI | pdvised that the following are
reportedly used in the prostitution activities:

King Hotel
Ferriday, Louisiana

Shamrock Motel
Vidalia, Louisiana

Dailey's Motel
Natchez, Mississippl

Stradivari Motel
Natchez, Mississippi

Bellmonte Motel
Natchez, Mississippi

Albert Pick Motel
Natchez, Mississippi

Holiday Inn
Natchez, Mississippi

Terrace Motel
Natchez, Mississippi
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JN 166-415 ’

PC1 advised that]
of the Checker Cab Company in Natchez and it is throug]
this cab company that the dates are made and the
prostitutes transported from place to place.

-

PCI further advised that] | and the
Checker Cab Company are connected with NELLIE JACKSON,
the owner of a Negro house of prostijption.

n;ﬁfy ]
/
nnl I PCT advised that she observed a

on | |gg; adviged that | |is supposedl

Source advised that | |

D
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JN 166-415

on advised that
[ is the for the and that
—_—

he was living with]|]
F_ﬁatchez.

Source stated he heard the |
is also '"pushing' dope and selling illegal whiskey
but he does not know where they obtain either.

Source believes is presently spending
most of his time in Feliciana Parish, Louisiana, where
he 1is gambling.

on | | (PROB) advised that

| now lives in the

He advised that she 1s hustling for a dark-haired
man believed to be living in Natchez and that she frequents

Miss,

the Fountain Lounge, Source advised that she used to go
with| B |

on | I (Protect
Identity) advised that is a "tramp"
and even though she is married, | |
by whom she has three or four children, she has
run around with numerous men, has been suspected of
prostituting herself, but without a pimp, and is
sympathetic with | | and believed to be quite
willing to have |""turn her out" as a prostitute,
She and her family live in| | but
| | usually is away from home for long
periods of time working | ig congidered
reputable and at most only partly aware of
activities,

o] (PROB) advise{ | s
\1 Jreporteédly has gone to 8 Vegas, Nevada, area !
a /

nd his has not been seen in Natchez for several
weeks, reportedly has left the area for a while
to _ is not known to have
hustled for| put probably hustled for
E
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JN 166-415
On[::::::] PCI |(Protect Identity)
advised that he is famillar with the prostitution activities
of the | |Miss. He stated
that it appears that| |is the "ramrod" of this
ring and that they work both sides of the river. He advised e
that | fouisiana, were BT
over in thel| [Mississippl, and were BID

seen talking with

Source advised that DON GRANTHAM, cab driver
for the Checker Cab Co., 1is present11 pimping for his

He stated that is a good
friend of land that | lhad previously

worked out of in sz
| F )

Louisiana. Source advised that all dates are made through -
the Checker Cab and that the cab company delivers a girl LD
to the caller and that no money exchanges hands until the
date isaccepted.

Qﬁ adviged that |
| has been coming to the Eola Hotel redently
and waiting in the lounge. He stated that | | /10122
I — /.—4*"‘
Ts supposedly pimping Ior her., Source advised that NELLIE
JACKSON has been recruiting girls (Negro and white) from
all over., He stated the girls come and live in her house be
and work there for NELLIE. Source stated that this house bic
of prostitution has been in operation for almost 30 years Bib
and has never been hampered by local law enforcement.

OT | pC| w_l
adviged tha

in Ferriday and that he has approximately eight girls

working there., Source advised the | | there is B
[ Jand that she is the one who reportedly sets 1 Te
up dates for there. Source LD

described]

| |
| | Source advised the one reason the| |

L ]
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JN 166-415

the| | on] PCI adviged that
1 |was recently beaten by

| |and taken to the hospital in Natchez, Source
stated thatF has reportedly found out that
was holding out on him, and this was the

reason for the beating,

[0)1 bdvised that
has left | [in Ferriday, LouIsiana,
and is presently| |
Louisiana., Source advised thaq;;:::;Jr?portedly had

a run-in with and that it was because of
this that orced to leave Ferriday, Source
is reportedly working| |

On the same date, adviged that
IS presently hustling
n € alla ~ Natchez area., Source adviged that

[:;:::::!rarely comes on the Mississippi side of the

river, but that he sends his girls across and they work

in the Eola Hotel in Natchez, ource advised that
is a close friend of nd |

and that all three are engaged in prostitution activities
in the area.

Source advised that is prege
hustling in the Natchez area. He stated that

| lis pémping for her and that he has set her up
in in Natchez,

On| PCI, (protect
identity) advised thatl
she has quit workin

Source added that | Erequents

a trailer which is operated as a house of prostitution in

G
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JN 166-415
which bé
is| | She stated the other B7C
rostitutes wh:.turnﬁd_t:inki in this trailer are b7D
| |and
On _ | pc1 (protect identity)
ntly bé
h7C
| _Source stated that| | b0

are engaging in prostitution activities,

On | It.zmm_a.du_tm_nha.r_a_l
close associa 0

bé
b7C
biD
Source advised that it is well known that the
Checker cab drivers are setting up dates for these girls
with out-of-town customers usually businessmen going
through the area. The charge is $50, half to the girl
and half to the cab driver,
On |advised that| |
drives a 196t , 1lcense plates not known,
| is believed to be living in Natchez, Miss,, as is
| but their address is not known. b6
and have been going around together LiC
for several months and were In the King Hotel over the past bi7D
weekend, but did not spend the night there. Informant has
inf tion that they have any connection with
[ff::f:fjﬂgr where| |is having p 3,
fffffffj she is a well known prostitute.
was living most of the time| | the
H
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JN 166-415

past few months, but moved out about two or three nights
ago, His present address is not known, but he drifts into
the King Hotel regularly.

On | pcil (protect identity)
advised that |has told him that______1]

[could not furnish her address, where

she picks up dates or where she has her dates,

I*
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N UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyto:  1-USA, JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

Report of. SA | | OFfice: JACKSON
Date: JUNE 21, 1968 bé
BiC

Field Office File #: JACKSON 166-~415 Bureau File #:

Title: I _I bt
IDQNALD_GBANIHAM-l |TEEErE bic

LEON PERRY, LOUIS TAGEANT,
Character: |

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING-PROSTITUTION

Synopsis: I advised that DONALD GRANTHAM, I I
and others are involved in prostitution

actilvities in Natchez, Mi and vicinity. One witness bé
advised that subject attempted to get her b7C
to turn tricks for him, dvised that b7D

[ and others are engaged in prostitution
activities in her trailer, which is located on
Investigation at Ferriday, la.,
ndicates and others engaged in prostitution
activities at the King Hotel and Bonanza Club. Subjects
interviewed and deny any involvement in prostitution
activities,

L P-
DETATILS :
Investigation was instituted on March 4, 1968,
to determine if the subjects of this case are involved

in interstate prostitution activities In Natchez,
Migsissippi, and vicinity.

Thie Amanmant santabne nalthar ranmmmandntiane nnr canelielane of tha FRT 1t is the nranertv of the PRI and is leaned to
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

oare_3/5/68

was interviswed at her

Natchex 1ssippi
W‘%m 8A
She was sads mwnre of Tdentity of the interviewing

The interviaw was interrupted and discemtinued
at this time.

on_2/28/68 o Natchex, Mississippi _Fleyt_Jackaen 166« 4/5
SA &
____g__ b4 MII!: Date dlcmfed__..m

This document contains neither recommendahions nor conclusions of the FBI It 15 the property of the F8l ond s loaned to your agency

it ond 1ts contents are not to be disinbuted oulside your ogency 2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date. 3/3/68

on_R/XS/68 o Mgtchew, Wissiseippt ri.; Jmekesn 166 £/5

A &
bv__“. T_l_m Date ductuted__!ﬂm

This document contains nesther recommendahons mor conclusions of the FBl 1t is the property of the FBl and s looned fo your ogency
t and i3 comtents are nol fo be diuinbuted oulside your ogency3
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2

The fellewing is & descriptien of [ | obtained
frem interviewad ebservation:

Rom ¢

Race:

Sex:

Rair:

Eyeat

Height:

Weight:

Date of Birthi
Place of Rirdlk:

e
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JN 166-4£/5

2

Social Security #:
Mother:

Father:

Address:

Husband:

be
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.. March 14, 1968

1

On March 12, 1968, a spot check was made of the
residence of LOUIS TEGEANT, Bob Eat's Trailer
Park, Highway 61 North, Natchez, Mississippi, at which
time the following observations were made,

At 1:47 p.m., a broom 1960 Dodge bearing 1967
Louisiana license 57F419 was parked in front of TEGEANT's
trailer,

At 11:17 p.m., a red 1963 Ford Fairlane bearing
1967 Tennessee License AV376l was parked in front of
TEGEANT's trailer.

on. 3/12/68  Natchez, Mississippi _regpJdackson 166~415
SA AND
SA| FPWR:mah 3/13/68

by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendohions nor conclusions  of the FBI It 1s the property of the FBl and 15 looned to your agency
it and ts cantents are not to be distributed cutside your agency 6
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date mcb 19, 1968

On March 13, 1968, was
advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and
the nature of the interview. She voluntarily provided the
following information:

[ tated that presently she is living at

[ Jadvised that| ] (Last Name bnknown)

she stated thatl  Jused to live at

on__3/13/68 _«_ Batchax, Missfssippl  _r.: Jackson 166-415

SAI Iand
byw . Datedctated. 3f15/68

This document contains neither recammendations nor conclusiens of the FBI  H s the property of the FBI and s loaned .o your agency

w and ts contents are not to be dist (buled outuide your agency
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JN 166-415

2

The following is a description of the subject
obtained by observation and interview.

Hame

Dagte of Birth

Place of Birth

Height

Weight

Bair

Eyes

Social Security #

Mississippi Driver's
License

Marital Status

Exployed

Current Address

be
p7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot parch—19, 1966
4
i
On March 15, 1968, of
Holidsy Inn, Ratchexz, Mississippi, advised that he
believes who is registered in the b6
Beliday Inn on numercus occasions is engaged in L7C

prostitution activities.

stated that on numerous occasions the

have mede reservations for| and that e
when she arrived at the Holiday Inn, it would be in one L
of the Checker cabs,
adv a review of the registratéon
cards reflect that registered in the Holiday Inn b6

on February 4, 1968, checked out Pebruary 5, 1968 e e
the address of | |
_liated the vehicle as a Chevrolet, 196/ Tennessee license

She checked in February 6, 1968 and checked out
February 7, 1968, checked in February 11, 1968, checked
out February 12, 1968, checked in February 12, 1968, checked
out February 13, 1968, checked in February 13, 1968, checked
out February 16, 1968, checked in February 17, 1968, checked
out February 18, 1968.

further stased that checked in b6
as late as 3:00 in the worning and has checked out as late b7C
as 5:00 in the moraning.

"—3/15/68 ' Watchez, Hississlppl Mt —Iackson L66~415

| and
by kmﬁ Date dictated 3 ‘1 5 ,68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conelusions of the FBI It 1s the property of the FBi and s looned fo your ogency

9
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date_March 22, 1968

L

On March 19, 1968, a spot check was made of
the residence of LOUIS TAGEANT, Bob Eat's Trailer
Park, Highway 61 North, Natchez, Mississippi, at which
time the following observation was made:

At 10:01 p.m., a 1968 red and white Plymouth,
bearing 1967 louisiana license 81E543 was parked in
front of the TAGEANT trailer.

on._3/19/68 Natchez, Mississippi _ rle.. Jackson 166-415

SA and
by SA bd . —_ — ——m— Date dictated. _ Mmfiiigfﬁ

This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI It s the property of the FBl and 15 loaned to your egercy
H and s contents are not to be distnbuted outside your agency 10
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

April 1, 1968

Date

On March 24, 1968 voluntarily B

accompanied jend| who
had identif: emselves as Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation to the Natchez Resident Agency.

:lvaa immediately advised of her rights b6
and the nature of the interview by b7C

and waived these rights by execu X
form. [ ladvised that she and d
to high school together and that

She stated that
gambled and that

in one of the bars.

|_____latated that she ronsiders hersslf to he [ 1

and that Tha_knmJ_

phonetic), and | She

d
_Immyﬁlm
of the drivers for the %echer Cab Company which isg

| tated that| | £6

kRIC

> & Known pimp, she was y )
that| |and his associates were engaged in
prostitution activities., [ |stated that no one has
sver approached her to "turn a trick" and that she had
never slept with anyone for money.

—r
but that she does she has b7C
never been to the railer which is lmted:

on___3/24/68 ., Natchez, Mississippi Fley Jackson 166-415
SA|

| AND b6
by SA] tPWR:mah 3/28/68 bic

—.  Date dictated

This document contains netther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. 11 15 the property of the FBl end 15 loaned to your agency-
# and its contents are not to be distrbuted outside YOUF agency
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JN 166-415
2

She stated
that she does know_a white female| Last Name Unknown),
and a white femal (Last Name Unlknown) are living at
the[__ Jtrailer but that she has never heard that

they are engaged in prostitution activities.

| | stated that is
presently liv | |in Natchez,
Mississippi,

| |stated that she used to live in the

nd that she knew

§£§££__£n_;gﬂh]
N | | [3] 8 e
|

and that |

[ |ad-iseé_rha:_nhan_she_uas_ann:nximatglx

[ Jreiterated that she iz not a prostitute,
has never been & prostitute, and was unaware that any of
her friends or associates were engaged in prostitution
activities in the BMatchez, Ferriday, and Vidalia areas.

The following is a description obtained by
interview and observation:

12
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3

Name

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Social Security
Mother

Father
Mississippi Driver's

License #

Husband's name
Marital Status

13
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dcle_ﬂgii_l_}%a_
]
1
On March 27, 1968, came to the

Ratchez Resident Agency vol d immediately
advised of her rights by SA

[ |adviaed that for a time she
was living on | Street in iesissippi.

ghe stated that

stated that there was a constant stream of men in
and out of her apartment at st e hours of the daf and

night and that she believed was "hustling’
stated that one of most frequent ors was
LEGN PERRY who she d wasapimping

Lgted that when she was | |

stated that they drove| 13
NELLIE JACESON's, a Negro female known to be Ignngd_m
prostitution activities in Natchez, and that

0"_31_271.68_01 File # -
nar.ctrez, m'mml’t Jackson 166=415
SA \ND
by_ﬂ_ m Date dlcfured__31l28.[_68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It 1s the property of the FBl and s loaned to your agency
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2

—

| I
further advisdd that it is rumored that
is pushing "pills" and that he 1is supposeaitc bDe the one

06

responsible ifor | |trip to the sanitarium. bTe
advised that |uus algso involved with a
white female, Last Name Unknown), who is preseatly

living in Vvida and that he got her hooked on dope.

. If1:§hg;_§£§§gd_ﬁhat she had heard someone |
mention the name a white male who is
reportedly a blg spender and who i3 known to date
prostitutes.

b6
Li7C

15
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RO 166-720
JAP/ jpb

The following investipgation was conducted by
Bpecigl Agent | |

AT FLRRIDAY, LOUISIANA

On March 19, 1908, Trooperxr |
Louvisiana State Polzce, aaviued that |
white over lighi-blue Thundorblird bas beon povked regularly
in ironk ofIa_uhiin_;xam2_hnugﬂ_lnsaied_dixﬁnilx1t0 the
rear of the , ¥Yorrilday,

Louicigna,

AT DFER PARK, LOUISIANA

Cn llareh 20, 1968, | | eperator of
aduyised that be no longer hag ooy s¥alak]
in| in TFerriday, and that

operates At again. He has had no contact with
Si?ﬁﬁ.lhﬁi.lﬁi&.ihﬂ.ﬁiﬂ% liotel about two or LhTTC VCORD AlO.
ile the King lloetel bocaume it was obvious
therc was nT_mgngz_Lg_hg_ﬁade there. He did not kEnow wi
happened to for he has not gosn him ﬁinceif:]

— | e is not involved

in prostiiuvtion or gaubling but dld acknowledge that he hos
some slot machinesl |

AT FUIRRIDAY, LOUIBIARA

Later on same date, Agent spot-chechked the Bonanza
Club in the late afterncon; and on entering, he found only
one pacron, a siocky, white nale, aged iu his late twentiles
or carly ihirties, round face, black hair, about 5 icff:;f:]
only

ipches tall, dressed dn white gshirt and deess pants.,
The

3

other person presont wvas a blonde, aged in her late teens
early iwentics, attraciive face and figure, about 5 feet 6
inches tall, nediwa bulild, hair worn short.

16
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NO 166720 .
JAP/ jpb /

kdvised she had not seoen

Ifor o weel or itwo apnd thet eho was working for

Upon leaving, Agent obscrved a metallice, light-greoen
colored Chevy 1, four-door sedan start to turn into the
Bonanza Club parking lot. Thig vehlecle was driven by a white
female, Howover, upon seeing Agent, this fomale turned car
out of the parking lot, crossed the highway, and began to
drive baclh to Ferriday. At this timeo, it was obscrved therve
was no lircnse plate on thig car and that the right yvear
stoplipht was not functioning. »Azent advised the Yorriday
Pollce by radio of these observations.

Agent noted this vehicle procceded to Ferxriday,
vhere it turned pouth toward Joncoville, procecded for about
five blocks, turned west foy about three blocks, then north
back to the Ferridaoy~Vidalia lighuay. When the vehicle
reached the TFerriliday-Vidalia Highuay, it pullod across and

pavized at the City Drugz. X :le
and cntered thoe gitice of

I | At that tluwe, the driver was
ORGCIVC O be a wnice iemale about 5 fcet G inches tall,

nediunm build, aged in late {twenlices, dark hair piled high on
head, dressed in black blouse and white skirt.

Agont observed this vehicle to have 1968 Mississippl

Vehicle Inspectlon Sticker 729Y32. 1In the back of the car
were plles of handbills marked “Bircctorxy.™

Officeor Ferriday, Louigiana Police

Deparitment, adviscd he had contacted the female driv of the
Fboge vehicle; and she had identiflcd heorsgelf asi |

Apent later drove past that address and observed
the Chevy XII to bo parked at that location.

On saue dato, Scrgeantl and
Trooper| | LoulsTama state rolkce, rerviday,

Louisiana, wero advised o¥ the name and address of driver and

17
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TO 166-720°
JAR/ ipb

s

the fact that the vehicle-did not have license plates, In

addition, they were advised that there were slot machines
at Jughead's Cafe in Deer Park.

18




3
NO 166-720 -~ epk

The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent fon May 7, 1968, at Monterey,
Louisiana?

Mrs | was contacted atl |

[ 1 She advised thatl was away of
his freguent trips to and that[ff:fff]

i has moved with his wifc into a house in the

bf Ferriday, Louisiana, and that his wife

works in one of] in Natchez, Missigsippi,
while] [ vas working during the week | |
| l]at a job she
could not recall and that he would come back to Ferriday only
on week ends, She advised| | ne longer has any slot
machines at the camp, but that thc club at the rear of the camp
has been opened this year. She advised this building was not
operated as a club, but was rented to families, usually over
the weck end, because of its size and bathroom facilities.

19
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.t LT FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Dote 5/10/68

| who was aware of the agats
identity, was interviewed at the King Hotel, furnished the
following information: ’

He advised the only coccupation he has had that is
related to the gambling {ield is that of |
He has never considered himgoll To be a prolessional
ganblex and has never acted as the house dealer in any

gambling cane at any c¢lub nor has he run cvap tables ox

anyother type of gambling activities inm any club., He has

Trequented just about every club in the Concordia Parish

and Adarms County area in Louisiana and Mississippl respectively,

and at certain timwes hes {taken minov part as a custoner in Some
of the gamhling gawes in these placces. Ye has never operated

as a pimp or tried to arrange dates vith anyone for any

prostitution,

He furnished the following inforumation about
himself:

Nare
Aliases

Raesidence

Pricor Residences

mu_4L£LaKLMWV~wﬁ_lhxridayT_Louiaiaua_g____Fﬂe#uglﬁlgggéﬁﬁﬂL
20

3
bY_Sﬁ.I hnir Date dictoted 5/9/5“5
RFELT R
This documen thions not conclusions of the FB1 It 1s the property of the FBI and is loaned to your ogency
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NO 166-720
2

Age
Date of Birth

Place of Birth

Sex
Race
Beight
Weight
Build
Hair
Eves )

Scars/mavks

Tattoo

Morital Status

FPirst Wile

Becond Wife

Louisiana Drivers
License




bt
NO 166-720 pic
'J

(]

et e e e

Social Security #

Military Service

Draft Information

Present Employment

Prior Employments

Arrests

Brothers

22



NO 166-720
4

T

b6

Brothers (continugd) ey
3

He advised 1n repgards ﬁg his dnitisl statepenis., he
definitely has nover worked for

at any of the clubs or loungs run by then.
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el

L
Jn ganhlor and pimp
1re 1n the Natche

] s & well kao
ving reeenitly sowmeth

rr
.(.

Jie advised that he h&dl Ii’\'f)’?TOX'L“."E‘l‘L(_']‘,’

' hes heavd Ifrom tvo_of big fricnds, | lvho
livos in Motehow snd werbks at
[ | snd] VUD LIVEE 1D NarCnes and vOorhs
l thn ] |has hlw31\ snrcadiug the
word ihai he wies broeayporang ror Me agaln flil]y donied
that this wes ihe cuso.

The followvang description was obilzaned from obsorvat.o

and 110rvicy:

N“'L\n
Race
Sox
Height
Ve 'LF' ht
B'l’d
E}’Ub
Hair
Agf\

o] 3
Plrcee of Bir

fh
Lovizitany NDeivers
LICGDSO !
Yicture &
. Examining OTlsecc #
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Preseont Bugploymoent

Previovs soaploymeui
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NO 166-720
JAP - smd

The following invest on
March 12, 1968, by Special Agent
AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

Spot ocbecks of the Bomamza Club amd King Hotel,
28 well as the White Way Club and Litt Club, reflected no
automobiles associated with subjects being present. There
were no vehicles seen at the Bomanza Club.,

Officer| | Forpiday Police Department,
advised that | ] if living in a trailer
behind the home of| |in Ferriday, would be living
im a new-looking blue Tn.d_l.hs.t-_zmh.r_].mn.ﬂd behind a
house that is owned by also called

w o8 8 ] ]
is

known to live in this trailer along with his girl friend,
aAme unknown, who is you short, and s dark hair,

He advised 1 has been
seen At that trailer;, too, BShe is young, tall, and has
blonde hair,

A nPt check of the| |bouse was made, It
—is_located on 1

| Behind the house are two trailers, Ome is

mew-looking, blue and white, surrounded by a storm fence
about five feet high, A DOberman pimscher dog was seen
walking around within this fence. Next to the mew-looking
trailer, and closer to the side street, was seeam an old-
looking, off-yellow colored trailer., No cars were aeen
at either trailer.,

28
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NO 166~
JAP: nmb
The fallowing investigation was conducted by
SA on March 7, 1968: b6

b7C
AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

A spot check was made of the Bonanza Club during
the afternoon hours, and the only vehicles parked in front of
the club were a 1960 ¢ 3 lack Ford Starliner sedan with

1967 Virginia license and a 1960 or }aﬁl_ﬂhlﬁﬁ
Chevrolet sedan with 1988-69 Louisiana license

Inside, the only occupants wexel b§
wno was cleaning up the place, and a band COnSistilng o1 & b7C

dark-haired, very stocky wihite male, short, aged in his
twenties, acting as bandleader; a short, slender white male
with blond hair and a long mugiache acting as drummer; and

two or three other bandsmen. advised she was working
as | |
| I and | | who was out
at present. She advised thney have just taken over the
Bonanza Club and nave left the King Hotel,

TrOOperl | Louisiana State Police,
advised Le had checked out the names of the girls working at
he jotel etfe ed all were local girls. bE
left the King ilotel the previous b%c

weekend and were now located only at the Bonanza Club.

29
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NO 166-
JAP: nmb
The following investigation was conducted by e
sa | b7C
AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA
On _Febryuary 21, 1964, Iaﬂd bé
| were contacted at] | and b7C
both advisedthewxexe conducting nothing but ltegitfimate
sSiness at | and elsewbere, [ }
~was geen 1 thel d
€ 1dentifie 11 Se as
[ |
| | who claimed to | |
b6
b7C
| | who claimed tol ]
bt
bicC
Op tine same date .| ladvised toad
bo
bicC
On the same date,l lwas recontacted and e
questioned about the above allegation, but he advised that 2L
there was ''nmothing to 1t." b7c
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Ko 166-
JAP; nmb

The following investigation was conducted by .
SA Ion February 20, 1968: bé

R7C
AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA
Trqaper | | Loursiana State Police, bt
advised that land | have L7C

recentlyl_ 1n
Ferriday, and that on two occasions he has seen leave
the King Hotel with individual men he has seen @-xlneet
in tie King Hotel cafe,and drive these men to a trailér 1in

Ferriday located behind the house ofl ]
It 1s bis opinion that was setting

these men up wit] with prostitutes has living
in the trailer. drives a 1963 white over light blue

Thunderbird witihh a Loulsiana license regastered to a
111e, Louisiana, man from whom bought the car.
drives a 1965 white over medium ue Chevrolet sedan
withou

t any license plates.
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NO 166-720
JAP - snd
The following investigation wags conducted on
February 15, 1968, by Special Agent bE
bTC
AT FERRIDAY, LOUIS JANA
| | bE
biC

were observed talking togeiher in the cafe at the King Botel,
advised Agent that he had just
tting it ready for business &n

wag helping him,

Ilater that day, | |wns observed hé
to take over the electrical service account at [Vl

the Louisiana Power angdg Light Company, Ferriday, and the
gas heating sccount of at Louisians Gas
Service Company, Ferriday. At both locations he was

]

who was applying for

32
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PWR/clm
1
The following invegtigation onducted at )
Natchez, Mississippi, by SAl ion March 135, o6
1968 prc
} Detective, Natchez Police Department, Do
Natcher Migsissippl, advised that he had information that b7C
and ere working in
| West Baton Rouge. stated that
reportedly goes down to West Baton Rouge to gamble and that
he pimps for | | when he is down there,
further stated thatl s presently
pimping for in Natchez and the immediate LE
vicinity, when they return to Natchez on the weekends, B

33
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PWR/clm
1
The following investigation was conducted by
SA |at Natchez, Mississippi, on February 28,
1963:

Credit Bureau of Natchez, advised

that her records reflect the following information:

LOUIS FRANK TAGEANT, | | residences,

Bob Bees Trailer Park, 182 Lower Woodville Road; 513 North
Union Street; employment, City of Natchez, truck driver, New
and Hughes 0il Company, roughneck; Wolfe-McGee 0il Company,
roughneck; 1967 Dodge mortgage to city bank.

L Jfurther stated that she has no record

| LEON PERRY,

34
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PWR/clm
L
The following investigation was conducted by
SA at Natchez, Mississippi, on February 29, be
19557 bic
Natchez bé

Police Department (PD), advised that their files reflect 2348

the following information:
he
bTC
ke
k7C

LOUIS TAGEANT, white male, date of birth October 3,
1938, occupation cab driver, Checker Cab Company, Natchez,

bhé
B7C
Jfurther advised that they have no record
identifiagble with | |
[, LEOR PERRY or | | b
biC
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PR :mah
L

Tha fallowing investigation was conducted by e
SA at Natchez, Mississippi. 70

on March 13, 1953 | |

Mississippl, advised that ue had taken an acgualntance,

| He stated

that he_met her downtown' and that sliec is presgently bé

staying| Juntil sie can £ind a place bic
of her own. | [advised that he knev] |

| land that to his knowledge she has never been
in any trouble.

advised that he had never been to be
the trailer before and that he is completely unaware of bic
any illegal activities being conducted there,

continued that he does not know thel and that

ne has never had any contact with the Check Cab Company.

He described]| |as al |

L7
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FD 302 {Rev 415 84)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 oo March 13, 1968

| _ ] who is called |
was contacted near tTg_ﬁggg&x_ﬂaggag;_{irridas, er he was

observed to drop off at that location,

He advised
| ] | Jwhile he,

| |is one of the
mp .

He lives| GEJ
| [ and owns & 19
white over light blue Ford Thunderbird. He advised he has
had the car licensed in his name and is holding the license
plates., The plates now on the car are not in his name. He
was married about two weeks ago to a girl from Vidalia,
Louisiana, who is a "good girl'" that Agent "wouldn't know,"

He is now driving her car i i white Datsun sedan with
1968-69 Louisiana license
The band hired to play at lis
| | from Natchez, Missi y
name8 of the bandswen that he knows are and
] They all live in Natchez, but he does not know where,
He owns a .45 pistol, which he does not have with
him, He keeps it in his Thunderbird. He does not believe

'he is doing anything illegal at present, and is 'going
siraight" because he now is "a family man."

on____3/8/68 o Ferriday, Louisiana Fle#_ NQ 166=

by _SA. |- nmb _. _ Date dlcfafed__afgﬁa,_

This document contains neither recommendations nor ¢onclusions of the FBI It 1s the property of the FBl and is leaned io your agency

it and 1ts contents are not to be disinbuted outside your agency
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JN 166-720

LEADS :

NEW ORLEANS

AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

1, Attempt to locate and interview
l | Ferriday, Louisiana, re his association with

and the activities of ng
2. Follow with sources for information
concerning subjects' prostitution activity in
Concordia Parish,
3. Conduct logical interviews of subjects
located and residing in Concordia Parish, Louisiana,
AT MONROE, LOUISIANA
1. Contact and interview
him re present location,activities, and background
information of e
k7C
JACKSON
AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI
1 ___Toterview Mrs] |
Natchez, Mississippi, re her
bt
k7C

2. Conduct investigation to locate
1OUIs, TAGEANT,

3. Continue to interview subjects,

4, Attempt to obtain photographs of subjects,

B
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JN 166-720

5. Attempt to identify
through logical sources. b

6. Will follow with logical sources the
activities of the subjects in this case,

INFORMANTS :
on 5/17/68 | hdvised thaf] |
reportedly |
td [Source advised that the bé
prostitution activities have slowed down considerably viC
in Natchez due to the pressure being put on by the WD

FBI and local law enforcement,

On 5/23/68 PCI (PROTECT IDENTITY),
advised that |

| [ known be
inl I_source siated that wic
b7D

| Source scatea cnac

GRANTHAM 15 presently hustling

and
On 5/20/68 |:|advised that there has
been no prostitution activity in the Eola Hotel in
the last month., Source stated that he heard that the LD

Checker Cab Company was still pushing dope and girls
but that they were no longer using the hotels or
motels in Natchez for their operations,

On 6/10/68 PCL (PROTECT IDENTITY),
dvised that had arrived at the

06
L7C
L7

C
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JN 166-720

bé

Source stated he has seen this i;r

girl several times in the company of GRANTHAM and believes bﬁg
she is a prostitute working out of the Passtime Lounge. ‘
On 6/30/681 |advised SA ¥ Le

that ag left the Ferriday area L

and 1 _worxing b?])

on 7/ [ |advised SA | | jo¥¢
that i rned to Ferriday from p7C
an a had returned to the King b7D

Hotel through a previous Friday, Saturday, and Sunday
evenings but was believed to be living in Natchez,

Mississippi, Source had no information about an
rostitution activity by ox [ |

On 7/28/64 |(PROB) advised that on

be
b7C
bTDh

| | is reportedly acquainted with o
| who is =
believed working for an establishwent gn
and her husbangd _live in Natchez., and may know the
wher eabouts of and |

On 7/17/68 advised that there is _
currently no organized gambling or prostitution in biD




JN 166-720

Natchez, Mississippi, to his knowledge, Source advised
that the Checker Cab Company has been taken over by
Preacher VOGT and that they are no longer engaged in
prostitution activities.

On 7/18/6§ !PCI (PROTECT IDENTITY), hé
adviged that i atchez and is b7C

again hustling | Source stated

tha hangs out in the Smoke Hoy o Main
Street in Natchez and may be living at |

Saurce alsa stated thatl lan

Lo

where they worked a crooked poker game, L
On 8/3/68 PROB) advised that[:;:;:::] L6

lis being courted' by two men, one being Lic

and the o white male, She 7D
is still angry because itched her when
she was pregnant, Two of the locations used by the

Natchez prostitutes for their dates are the Stradivari
Motel and the Bailey Motel,

LEON PERRY, an elderly married man who lives

with his wife in a house on North Canal Street near the

Salvation Army Building, is a cab driver in Natchez,
He reportedly sets up dates for prostitutes on a fifty-

fiftv basis, A few months ago PERRY contacted bé

who was shacking up with b7C

at that time and told her he wanted to fix her up
with an out of town customer who was willing to pay

up to fifty dollars for a prostitution date, PERRY

stated that she could keep half the money, and he would

get the other $25,00, PERRY stated the customer would
rent a motel room for the date, [:::::::]turned down

the proposition made by PERRY, PERRY is also rumored

to have contacts for "fencing'' stolen merchandise.

E
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JN 166-720

Several months ago a girl named

bTC
| reportedly worked fori I

|at his lounge in Jonesville, She is[_____ 1]

]and has been seen several

times in Natchez and is believed to be living there,

| [reportedly has left the 06

ﬁkuzjx:;_agaa to do some type of construction work biC

is a well known prostitute but
her pimp is not known, She agsocites closely
with (INU) whose pimp is (INU) .

|last known to Live

It is believed by Case Agent that is
identical to )

ADMINISTRATIVE:

It is noted that the investigative period
of this report overlaps that of the referenced report
dated 6/21/68, This is due to the fact that information
was received too late to be included in the referenced
report,

It is also noted that FD 302 dated 4/8/68
reflecting interview with | [is included b6
in this report due to the fact that the report was b7C
prepared in a Resident Agenecy and this FD 302 was not
in the possession of the Case Agent.
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FD-204 (Rev 3-3-59)

UNI' 3 STATES DEPARTMENT OF Jl ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyto 1 -~ USA, Jackson, Mississippi

g:::rl of S Ofiice: JACKSON
’ 8/27/68
Field Office File #: Bureau File #:
JIN 166-415 166-3783
Title
_NELLIE JACKSON]
LEON PERRY, | | LOUIS

Characterr TAGEANT,
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING ~ PROSTITUTION

Synopsis: Subjects[::::::] LOUIS, and[::::]TAGEANT sold interest
in the Checker Cab Company and left Mississippi.
Checker Cab Company presently owned and operated by
ROBERT LEON PERRY. DONALD GRANTHAM arrested by Adaws
County Sheriff's Office on 6/24/68 for grand larceny.
GRANTHAM presently incarcerated Adams County Jail,

Investigation in Loujisiana jndicates 1nssihle_Lnnnlvement

of| |with| hnd known

pimps associated with the Marville Lounge in Loulgiana

|1s currently living with :

who may be engaged in prostitution activities.
linterviewed and admitted offering

to work for | a prostitute, [::::::;]

stated she and | (LNU) learned from Yellow

Cab driver (identical with Checker Cab Cowpany), Natchez,

Mississippi, that they could make a great deal of mone

as prostitutes. Subjects DONALD GRANTHAM, |

and NELLIE JACKSON interviewed, All deny involvement

in prostitution activities,

DETAILS:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI [t is the vroverty of the FBI and is loaned to
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FD-302 (Hev 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

pate __ 418168

On April 2, 1968, 1

was interviewed

at | [Mississippi. She was

advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent, the nature
of the interview and was immediately thereafter advised of her

constitutional rights by 5A

waived these

rights by executing a waiver of rights form and provided the

following information:

On 4/2/68 . Natchez, Mississippi

lso stated that during -the period.shewas—-

File # Jackson 166-415

gl"J i

SA ([pac

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclustons of the EBI
your agency, it and its contents are not to be distnibuted outside your agency

Date dictated 4/4/68

It 1s the property of the FBI and 1s loaned to
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JN 166-415

| lfurther stated that while she was] ]

[ ladvised that one evenine she andl luere

be
p7C
bTD

be
bi7C
7D

be
p7C
bTD

advised that the Checker Cab Company delivers

liquor to hotels and motels if they know the caller and are sure
it is not a set up by the Mississippi Alcohol Beverage Control,

She sta
recall,

deliver the liquor. | |

ed thatl lwhose name she does not

Fells them where to

be
biC
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JN 166-415

tated that GRANTHAM takes large numbers of

'"ink" pills and that he trys to get everyone to take them,
GRANTHAM says they are appetite pills and that they help keep

him awake,

E:::::::Ftated that during her |

concluded that she was never approached by any-

one at the cab company to engage in prostitution and that she

has never slept with anyone for money.

The following is a description of

pbtained by

observation and interview:

Name -
Date of Birth -
Place of Birth -

e
Li7C
L7D

e
Li7C
L7D

e
Li7C
L7D
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JN 166-415

Height -
Weight -
Eyes -
Hair -
Scars -~
Address - e
R7C
Mother -

Father -

Husband -




FIL2-302 (Mev 4-19-04)

i, AL BTLTAIE O

> !u-
B

{ESVIGATION

Date 5/8/68

ithterviewed at Lbe

wag

Alernadrla OFfTlicl OF LHE Federsal bureau
Toratited the {olloving informtion:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

} Dote__—MlﬂﬁlB_—

| |who was aware of agent's identity,

was interviewed at the| | He furnished the
foliowing information:

Ae no longer| |
| [who is also
called r}
He believes taatl]

but he is not sure, for he has not stopped there for a

long time.
| |
He declded
1O SO1]1 cause ere =3 €n too much trouble
trying to yun at business nd now all he owns sre the

He has not scen | | £ ) onlhs and
attributes his troubles with the law to for no agents
visited him untit |:k_L|urive ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬁ told as much to

|;| He does not knov what is doing and does not
wan o know. He does not know

He does nnt
know anything about of Bogsier City and has had
no contact with him nor knows of any contaci any of his
enployees may have had with him for months., He 18 no

longer going to have anything te dc with gambling or

prostitution.
on_ B/10/68 o LeCompte, louxsiana —  Fler_ NO 366-7230—
by SA - @M 0000 ____ Date dtctuted______gqt]} 16%.- o

This document contains netther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl It 1s the property of the FBI and 1s loaned to y ¢ agency

1t and 11s contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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§o 166-720

About two vears ago.l

€., Wis nevexr opehned, e never really
[ | His reason for not wanting to
become involved in a club in that area was
club was too close to the state line, and hej |
was sure there would be trouble with the FBI,

He advised he does not know who[::::::::]or
[::::::]hava working for them now or what their activities
are He advised agent tc come and ask him at any time
agent hears he ig violating the law and he will tell
agent the true facts.
Hg_ggnigg_%av connection with
or except that they

tried to a
Ago, e almost npevey seesg ut
gdms drop in fregquently fo ink at the motel
ounge., Neither or have worked for him

or run errands for him or done any favors for him. He
denied knowing anything about pnon ovies, stag
shows, or prostitution dates that or anyone

else arranged for recently.

10
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FO-3G2 (Rev 415 64)
, FEDERAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATION
Date 6/3/68
b 3
as advigsed of the identity of the b6
his place of business, b7C
louisiana., He furnishe e following b7D
nformation:
|
He knows | |but is certain| | ! b6
— | b7C
b7D
I %
L
He does not _kpow | lar | ] X b6
He does know : b7C
b7D
He advised he knows| b6
- b7C
b7D

and, at that time, a blonde was with him. He does

not Know how long the blonde stayed, but it was for only a short
time. He did not see her leave, and he never saw any other femmles
living there

Eclﬂimd to be employed as | | b6
and he did not question him, for he had known he previously b7cC
had | b7D

About the same time, | ] b6
b7C
b7D

on D5/29/68 louisiana ., NO 166-720
bt
by.. SA- :_S.JL Date dictated.__ 5/29/68 biC

ot~ 4 L bmmnad ks uAne Aneney
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He has tried to locate] ht Baton Rouge, but

F;gggg; Success, eventhough that was| | address when

b6
b7C
b7D

bé
k7C
b7D

=13
b7C
7D

bé
b7C
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D
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lh)ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATK

Date _ 6/14/68

On June 7, 1968, NELLIE JACKSON was interviewed at
her place of residence 416 North Rankin Street, Natchez,
Mississippi, She was advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agents and the nature of the interview and was immediately
thereafter advised of her rights by SA | | JACKSON
waived these rights by executing a waiver fopm and voluntadly
furnished the following information:

JACKSON advised that she had operated a house of
prostitution in Natchez for approximately thirty years., She
stated that most of the girls who worked for her were local
girls, Negro and white, aad that she had no idea where the
others were from,

JACKSON stated thatishe was arrested by the Natchez
Police Departwent in 1953 for operating a house of prostitution
and since that date she has not engaged in prostitution
activities, She advised that she is presently renting rooms at
"3./dollars a night to anyone who wants one, Negro and white,
and that she does not ask any questions of the people who rent
them, JACKSON further stated that she does not require her
guests to sign a register and does not recall any of their names,

ACKSON stated that she knows and
ut that she doe s not recall either of

them staying at her house with a man, She stated that she

has not seen in over a year and[::::]in four
months,

JACKSON concluded that she does not arrange dates
for anyone and does not have any arrangement with the Checker
Cab Company to bring girls and their dates to her house, JACKSON
denied calling the Checker Cab Company for the purpose of

delivering or any other girl to her residence,

-4

On___ 6/7/68 ot Natchez, Mississippl File # Jackson 166-415

by

SA

SA I/MJO/pac 6/12/68

Date dictated

This Jocument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 18 the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency, it and 1ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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JN 166-415

The following 1s a description of JACKSON obtained
through observation and interview:

Name - NELLIE JACKSON

Sex = Female

Race = Negro

Height - s5'g"

Weight = 169 pounds

Age - 62

Eyes = Brown

Hair - Black and grey

Address - 416 Rankin Street,
Natchez, Mississippi

Arrests - August 16, 1953, operating

a house of prostitution
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FP=ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO™
Date __Jﬂﬂﬁﬁ__

On June 10, 1968, DONALD GRANTHAM was interviewed
at the Natchez Resident Agency., GRANTHAM was advised of the

identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the bé
interview and was immediately advised of his rights by bic
sA| | GRANTHAM waived these rights by

executing a waiver of rights form and voluntarily provided
the following information:

CRANTHAM advised that he is presently the manager
of the Checker Cab Company which is presently owned by
RAY FELTS and A also known as ''Preacher'. GRANTHAM
stated that |

bo
biC

GRANTHAM stated that he started working for the
cab company when it was around January or bo
February, 1968. He stated that when he began working there b7C
LEON PERRY, a driver for the cab company was pimping for

| GRANTHAM stated that he was aware that while

the cab company it was rumored that
anyone could arrange for a prostitute through the Checker
Cab Company. He stated, however, that since he became
manager of this cab company, none of the drivers including
himself have engaged in any illegal activities.

GRANTHAM advised that at one time bé
| loffered him $3 for every date he arranged for bic
her and | |offered him $8 for each date he

arranged for her., He stated, however, that he never
accepted any money and never arranged any dates for

he two girls. GRANTHAM further stated that
once told him that she would turn tricks for

him, GRANTHAM stated that he I

On __6/10/68  atMatchez, Mississippi_ File # _Jackson 166=415__ ,

SAF______ ] b6
by 8 PWR /wgj Date dictated 6/12/68 b7C

This document contans neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It 18 the property of the FBI and 15 loaned to
your agency, it and its contents are not to be distnbuied ouvtside your agency
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JN 166-415

but pever asked her or permitted her to engage in any act
of prostitution,

GRANTHAM stated that| | once told him
not to carry[::::::::;gacross the river even if she wanted
to go because she could get into big trouble by going into
Louisiana. GRANTHAM stated that he does not know what

meant by that statement but assumes he was referring
to her prostitution activities.

GRANTHAM advised that the following persons are
presently employed| | for the Checker Cab Company:

DON GRANTHAM

“PREACHER' VOGT

GRANTHAM concluded that he is in the cab business
and that he delivers a lot of people to a lot of places but

does pot ask them their business, He stated that he knows

andl |but that he
0€S no Ow them to bé involved i1n prostitution activity.

The following is a description of GRANTHAM
obtained through obsexrvation and interview:

Name DONALD GRANTHAM

b&
biC



JN 166-415

Sex

Race

Place of birth
Date of birth
Height

Weight

Build

Hair

Tattoos
Education
Military service

Military service number
Present employment

Social Security Number
Marital status

Male

White

Key West, Florida

September 26, 1943

Five feet eight inches

One hundred sixty pounds

Heavy

Black

BONNIE SUE on left forearm
Nineth grade

National Guard, January 1, 1962 to
July 14, 1962 . Terminated
undesirable discharge,
NG24499960

Manager of Checker Cab Company
205 North Union Street
Natchez, Mississippi
419-54-7901

Married

ko

Resilidence

Previous arrests

106 Homochitto Street B7C
Natchez, Mississippi

Alabama, driving while intoxicated,
public drunk, no driver's license,
shooting into dwelling;

Natchez, two arrests for public

drunk,

y:



NO 166-720/cst

1 P
be
T ng investigation was conducted by e
SA at New Orleans, louisiana: o
On June 17, 1968, | | k6
Civilian Personnel, United States Coast Guard, Room 307, b BIC
Un1Fed gtates Custom House, 423 Canal Street, advised [
A that he has no record of | |
who 15 called as an employee of
the Coast Guard.,
explained his records cover the 8th b6
Coast Guard District which is from Brownsville, Texas, to n7c

Louisiana, Texas and New Mexico. He stated if

is working as a Coast Guard employee around Ferriday,
Louisiana, he is probably employed as a lamplighter which ,
1s a part-time job involving servicing electrical aids

to navigation (lights on the banks of the Mississippi
River). 1If he is working above Baton Rouge, Loulsiana,
Ferriday and vicinity being above Baton Rouge, his record
of employment would be in the 2nd Coast Guard Dastraict,
Federal Building, 1520 Market Street, St. Louis, Missouri,

Apalachicola, Florida, parts of Adabama, Floridaf Mississippl,

19
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SA

The following investigation was conducted by
at Natchez, Mississippi:

On June 24, 1968, WILLIAM FERRELL, Sheriff,

Adams County, Missisippi, advised that DONALD GRANTHAM
was arrested on June 24, 1968, by his office for grand
larceny and is presently incarcerated in the Adams
County Jail.

On July 17, 1968, Prosecutor,

Adams County, Mississippi, advised that he has been

contacted telephonically by

jconcernlng a

trip | | had made to Baton
Rouge, Louisiana, with
stated that he advised [that they had

no jurisdiction in the matter and that he would pass
her information along to the local FBI,

Attempts were made to contact]| |

on July 23, July 25, and August 8, 1968,

with negative results,

Adams County, Mississippi, advised that the

On July 30, 1968, WILLIAM FERRELL, Sheriff

The following investigation was conducted by

SA

in Jonesville, Louisiana:

On July 16, 1968,

anut

now or in the recent past, and he has no information

any prostitution activity. |

20
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NO 166-720
JAP:c)m
The following 1nvest1gat10n was conducted by SAs b
| |0n July 20, 1968; b;C
AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA
In response to a telephone contact from bé

| | Ferriday, Louilsiana, biC
that he bellevea] | was

staying at his motel, Agents drove (o Ferriday.

| | supra, advised that a white female b6

using the name| | biC
registered 1n Room 23 at his motel as a single on July 15,

1968, She c¢losel sembl an Investigation Order he Just
received of She claims to have been put

in a motel by _&a whom he has noted was ond,
who lives at |in Ferriday. He believesl

drives a white, lte model Dodge with a racing stripe on 1
for this was the car that has been used by the blond man
calling for her, He c0p1ec_iha_ll,ense number for this car,
which is 1968-69 loyisia dvised he does not
personally knowl i a black-haired local
gambler,

He advised that on July 15, 1968, about 2:00 p.m.

[;:;;::] phoned the Julius Lounge and the Mardi Gras Lounge, bo

o in Monroe, Louisiana, and when neither were listed as b7C

having a phone, she requested to be put through to the Alvis
Hotel in Monroe, phone number 322-9196, which was done, at which
time she asked to talk to '[::::::]1n the lounge,'" He himself
has placed this call for her through the switchboard and hung
up when she hadasked for [ ] Later in the day she made
another call to Monroe, Loulsliana, number not shown, On July
16, 1968, she phoned Natchez, Mississippi at| | and
called the King Hotel and the Passtime Lounge, both in
Ferriday. On July 17, 1968, she phoned Natchez, Mississippa,
at[::::f:::]and called Ferriday number | She made

no calls on July 18, 1968 and on July 19, 1968 called the
Cornet Restaurant, which is next door to his motel, and had
food sent over to her room. She also received a call from
Pittsburg, Pennsylvania, number unknown, and returned this
call by contacting the operator.

He advised has mentioned that she's being b6
taken care of by , but that a day or two ago, bL7C
he beat her up. he had a bruise on her face,
and she stated that two other men who would !
take care of her ifl |kept treating her this

way.

21
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Photograph of |

|
shown tol

land

H

like her, a fugitive, was

[and his clerks, and none had seen this man

before,

Agents went to Room 23,

in which they found

Jand a white female who claimed to have no

identification but who 1dentified herself as
She generally resembled the fugitive and was
ingerprinted, the comparison of prints showing no similarity

[::::::f:hdvised Agents of the

to those of the fugaitive.

following

background abou} herself,

Name
Address
Sex

Race

Age

Birth Data

He1ight

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Buziid

Marital Status

Draiver's Licenst

Social Security
Number

Arrests
Parents

advlised that he has been

living wit

] recent

Ly, and that she has been

living 1n the Ferriday area for about one year.

22
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION__

Date 8/26/68

On August 16, 1968, ALFRED ERVIN VOGT was inter-
viewed at the Checker Cab Company, 205 North Union Street,
Natchez, Mississippi. VOGT was advised of the identities
of the interviewing agents and the nature of the interview
and voluntarily provided the following information:

VOGT advised that he had been the owner of the
Checker Cab Company and that he had taken over ] b6
l VOGT stated biC
that he had recently signed over all the permits to ROBERT
LECN PERRY and that he is now driving for PERRY.

VOGT further advised that he has never been in-
volved with any illegal activities and knew of no prostitution,
narcotics, illegal liquor or gambling activity being con-
ducted by the Checker Cab Company or by its drivers.

The following is a description of VOGT obtained
through observation and interview:

Name s ALFRED ERVIN VOGT
Alias: PREACHER

Race: White

Sex: Male

Date of Birth: January 20, 1892

Place of Birth: Greenvine, Texas
Height: Five feet eight inches
Weight: 190 pounds

Hair: Grey

Complexion: Ruddy

Employment : Driver for Checker Cab

Company, 508 North Union
Street, Natchez, Mississippi

8/16/68 Natchez, Mississippi Jackson 166-415
On at File #

sas| | and b§
by PWR:hs Date dictated 8/22/68 b7C

This document contains heither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It 15 the property of the FBI and 1s leaned to
your agency, it and 1ts contents are not to be distributed outstde your agency
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION }

On August 15, 1968, ROBERT LEON PERRY was inter-
viewed at the Checker Cab Company, 205 North Union Street,
Natchez, Mississippi, PERRY was advised of the identity of
the interviewing agents, the nature of the interviewy and was
immediately thereafter advised of his rights by SA[::::::::] bE
PERRY agreed to talk to the interviewing agents, b7C
but refused to sign Waiver of Rights form.

PERRY advised that he has worked 'on and off"
for the Checker Cab Company in Natchez for over ten years
and that he is now the present owner of the Cab Company.
PERRY stated that"PREACHER'" VOGT transferred all permits
and agreements to him and that they have a verbal agree-
ment on the ownership and management of the company.

PERRY advised that he drives a cab himself and is
currently employing PREACHER VOGT andl as drivers. b6
PERRY stated that he has never engaged in prostitution or biC
other illegal activities and that his drivers have orders
not to participate in any illegal operation regardless of
how profitable it might be.

When questioned about setting up a 'date" for

| PERRY stated that he knew L6

and that she came to him stating that she had children to Syje
feed and requesting that he, PERRY, "fix her up'. PERRY

stated he would not do that, but if he came into contact

with anyone who was looking for a girl, he would tell them

where she was and she could make her own arrangements.

PERRY further stated that he does not know anyone
who is engaged in prostitution in Natchez or the surrounding
area.

On 8/15/68 .t Natchez, Mississippi Fie 4 Jackson 166-415

SAs ' beé
by | PWR:hs_ _ _Date dictated — 8/26/68 b7C
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It 1s the property of the FBI and 1s loaned to

your agency, it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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¥

The following is a ‘description of PERRY obtained
through observation and interview:

Name:

Sex:

Race:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Height:
Weight:

Build:

Hair:

Scars:
Education:

Military Service:

Employment:

Social Security
Number:

Marital Status:

ROBERT LEON PERRY

Male

White

February 13, 1919
Rosetta, Mississippi

Five feet nine inches

135 pounds

Slender

Brown

Scar on chest (lung operation)
Seventh Grade

None

Owner Checker Cab Company

428-14-1910
Married

residence?

Previous Arrests:

oU% North Canal Street
Drunk, Fighting, Disturbing
the Peace.

25%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

JACKSON JACKSON 10/29/68 8/10/68 - 10/24/68
TITLE OF CASE _ REFORT MADE BY ) TYPED BY
SA jrs
CHARACTER OF CASE
hé
DONALD GRANTHAM, ITAR-PROSTITUTION pie
T T NELLY N
f
l
\5) LEON PERRY,
LOUIS TAGEANT,
REFERENCES 3 he
biC
Jackson report of SA | | dated 8/27/68.
New Orleans letter to Jackson dated 9/6/68,
- P -
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE ACQUIT-| case nas peen
coNvIC |AUTO FUG FinES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS
FENDING OVER ONE YEAR [_JYES [_ZNO
/)A/’/;" / OVER S[% MON THS [ jrES |—_'3FNO
APPROVED el ASENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
CCOPIES MADE 3 Buréa (166-3783) []/ o ,/ . 'f ‘l> 3 REC 55
1-USA, Jackson, Miss, - =
2-Butte (Enc. 2) ;
2-Mobile (Enc. 2) 1z NOV 3 1968 S[-102
2-New Orleans (166-720) T— A
2=Jackson (166-415)
Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations

Agercy @
R Recd r oy

eqest Ree 2N (0| AAG, Crifuinsl Divisibn, NINE
Date Fwd Orgnized, Cr.ide £ Rackoleering Sectjon
How Fwd Rootn :

By 5 6 Ne” ] é 8,;
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‘ S‘TAE' SECT-a
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JN 166-415

ENCLOSURES :

TO BUTTE AND MOBILE:

One copy each of Jackson reports of SA
Fated 6/21/68, and 8/27/68,

LEADS:

BUTTE DIVISION

AT BROADUS, MONTANA

Locate and interviewl !regarding
her involvement and knowledge stitution in
Natchez, Miss. (It should be noted that |
will probably know the whereaboutsg ofl ]

f they are not located ir
and should be interviewed concerning their current whereabouts
and leads set out to have them located and interviewed
regarding this matter,)

AT MILES CITY, MONTANA

Locate and interviey ke-
garding their involvement and knowledge of prostitution

activities in Natchez, Mi and vicinity while they were
in Natchez,

MOBILE DIVISION

AT CHATOM, ALABAMA

Locate and re-interview DONALD GRANTHAM regarding
his knowledge and involvement in this matter, (It should

B
(COVER PAGE)

be
b7C

b6
Li7C

b6
Li7C



JN 166-415

be noted that subject was interviewed on 6/12/68, and
denied knowledge and involvement in this matter. However,
GRANTHAM advised he was willing to provide additional
information concerning this matter after he was released
from the Adams County Jail in Mississippi.)

NEW ORLEANS DIVISION

AT BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

Will verify registration of WAYNE PERRY

and | | at the Continental Motel on June 9, 1968.

AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

1) Interview| Iregarding proposition
for prostitution date at Natchez Cab Stand. (Regarding
referenced letter dated 9/6/68)

2) Follow with sources for information concerning
subjects' prostitution activities in Concordia Parish,

3) Locate and interview re-

garding her knowledge of LEON PERRY and prostitution activities

in the Checker Cab Company in Natchez, Miss. (The covering
of this lead 1s left to the discretion of the Case Agent

inasmuch as an interview with |cou1d possibly
compromise a confidential source;

AT DEER PARK, LOUISIANA

Locate and interview regarding his

knowledge and participation in prostitution activities

| |. (The covering of this lead
is left to the discretion of the Case Agent,)

AT JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA

Ibackground information
concernin bs well as any information he has

about gambling and prostitution activities and

C
(COVER PAGE)
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JN 166-415

associates. (Regarding referenced letter dated September 6,
1968,)

JACKSON DIVISION

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

1) Attempt to locate and interview[::::::]

b
B7C
2) Continue to locate and interview subjects
and persons related to this matter,
3) Attempt to obtain photographs of subjects,
4) Follow subjects' activities with logical
sources,
INFORMANTS :
on 8/10/68) l(PROB) adviged thatl 1
bé
b7C
b7D
D

(COVER PAGE)
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A few days ago was overheard
telling the following story about an experience he had
r Cab, lis ideptified

Informant advised that this is the only specific
information he has indicating any involvement by the Natchez
cab drivers in prostitution activity and that he does not
belleve he knows any of the drivers by name, except
He does not know DON GRANTHAM,

On 8/22/684 advised that he has not
heard of any organized gambling or prostitution activity
in Natchez or the vicinity since the last contact and does

not believe that the Checker Cab Company is engaged in any
illegal activity at this time,

on 8/29/68, PCI | |(Protect Identity)

Source advised that she 1s hustling for customers for
drinks and will turn tricks if the price is right.

F
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Source also stated that (FNU kPhonetic),
l
is keeping a white female i bé
and is pimping for her through the Checker Cab Company w7
in Natchez. b7h
On 9/12/68, source advigsed that hig | e
is presently working at the[ | T
Louisiana, and is engaged there in prostitution activities, B7D

On 9/28/68, and 9/30/68, PCY
(Protect Identity) advised that he learned from

e
Li7C
L7D

Source stated that sometime in | | a |

e
Li7C
L7D

However, source advised that bhé
besides prostituting for b7C
also prostitutes for NELLY JACKSON, well known madam in the b7Dh

Natchez area.

Source stated that when

e
Li7C
L7D

G
(COVER PAGE)



JN 166-415

Source advised that is a white bé
female, | |is a > for bBiC
| | Natchez), is a
Negro male,

1s a Negro female and| |
| |is a Negro male,

H
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Tu e -.TJ

ing investigation was conducted by Special
Agent on August 28, 1968:
AT JFONESYVILLE, LOUISIANA
| jwho wished his

identity to ] |and an unknown
white female

[ He did not know

if | | or the giri were engaged in any prostitution activity.

The dispatcher at Troop E, Louisiana State Police,
who was contacted by radio, advised no local file available on
48 E 158, and this information would have to be obtained through
Baton Rouge.

who advised she lives in a

furnished the following information on
a confidential basis and advised she would furnish agent any
information she obtains concerning prostitution activity in which
| |may be involved.

1
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(She advised the name DON CRANTHAM is unknown to her,)

| This is the only information she has that

|is involved or has been involved in prostitution

activicy,

She advised she herself has never been arrested and that

|has never tried to get her to prostitute herself.

J
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ADMINISTRATIVE :

It is noted that the investigative period of this
report overlaps that of the referenced report dated 8/27/68,
This is due to the fact that information was received too
late to be included in the referenced report.

K*
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« .ITED STATES DEPARTMENT Ot JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to, 1-USA, Jackson, Missigsippi

:;eporl‘ of gA Office: JACKSON e
ate oc%onﬁﬁ'iﬁ, 19638 biC

| Field Office File #: Burcou File #:
\T“ -_IN 166"4& 166-3783
DONALD CRANTHAM, | INELLIE

I bt
| LEON PERRY, LOUIS TAGEANT, b7C

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -~ PROSTITUTION

JACKSON,

Character:

Synopsis:

Subjects]|
| | DONALD GRANTHAM B7C
released from Adams GO, Ja , moved to Chatom,

Ala, GRANTHAM stated at time of release he would be
willing to provide information concerning prostitution

ictivities ., and vicinity. | |
!V Fé:::::lggg interviewed, advised] ] b
' prostitution and narcotics

tlosely associated with
interviewed, admitted éngaging in prostitution
activities in Nate " " d e
by NELLIE .JACKSON.
| interviewed, advised |

and subject traveled to Baton Rouge, La,,

registered in a mdﬁs1_duxinz_Jnna__lﬂﬁﬁ__:enn:tedlx_fﬁﬁg

| interviewed,
enie owldge of prostitution activities atchez and

vicinity.
DETAILS :
W.
This decument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency, It and its contents dare not to be distributed outside your agency.

YU S GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1987 -0 -273-878



JN 166~415
On September 24, 1968 ) | Le
Adams County Sheriff's Department, advised that oic
DONALD GRANTHAM was released from the Adams County Jail,

where he had been incarcerated for Grand Larceny, on
September 15, 1968, [:::::E]stated that GRANTHAM advised
the Sheriff's Department that he and his wife were going
to Chatom, Alabama, in Washington County, Alabama, where
they intended to reside.

stated that GRANTHAM could be located beé
in Chatom, Alabama, through the sheriff of Washington by
County C, J, SULLIVAN,

further advised that GRANTHAM had stated bg
at the time of his release that he wished to have matters pic
cleared up in Natchez, Mississippi, and would be willing

to provide the FBI with information concerning the prosti-

tution acitivites in the Checker Cab, now that he was

leaving the area,




FD-302 (Rev

264

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI”

10/10/68

Date

| was advised

of the.identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature
of the inquiry. She furnished the following information:

I Ig_r_at-pd that I

She stated that sometime durilng the late summer, either

the latter part of July or the first part of August, she
|

and a friend|
|

| kegularly prosti-

tutes at NELLIE JACKSON's place, who is ell knoun
Madam in the Natchez area, She advisedl |

Jackson 31-364

9/30/68 _, Natchez, Mississippi File # _Jackson 166-415

On

brh -3- 10/4/68

SA

Date dictated

by

AL e as P b, DT Aand ua Thanad ta
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2 "

advised tha

be
bi7C
7D

[:::::::]advised that the reason that the[::::::]

—

deised that she could furnish no further
information at this time,



FD 302 [Rev ~ 1544)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOuw

bue___10/10/68

o2
a erviewed at her place of employment,| biC
| |Natchez, Mississippi, and furnished the fol-

b7D
lowing information:
b
b7C
b7D
, e .. Jackson 31-364
on_ 10/3/68  , Natchez, Mississippi fes_Jackson 166-415
-5~ be
by 34 Pbrh 10/4/68 bIC

Date dictated

This document contains meither recommendatians nor conclusions of the FBI It is the properly of the FBl and s looned to your agency
it and its contents ace not to be distibuted outside your agency
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—

At this time [ |refused to furnish
any further information to the interviewing Agent.

be
p7C
bTD
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

v 10/10/68

was advised of the identity
interviewing Agents and the nature of the inquiry.
[ff:fff]was advised of her constitutional rights which
she voluntarily waived as shown on the executed 'Waiver
of Rights" form. then furnished the following
information:

|adgi§ed that sre first came to the
City of Natchez for the purpose of

| | She advised that
prior to coming to Natchez, she had lived

for a perjod of time and alfo had resgided for some time

She advised that she originally met | |

She stated that she used to work]| |
| and has also engaged

in prostitution activities]| | She advised that
she arranged her own dates and that she has never had a
pimp.

While in Natchez, advised that she is

on call at NELLIE JACKSON's place, which is a well known
house of prostitution in Natchez, She advised that
NELLIE JACKSON calls her for dates approximately once

or twice a week. She advised that normally she meets
what she calls friends to arrange dates and then Eafff
NELLIE JACKSON to have a room arranged for her.

advised that NELLIE JACKSON often calls girls to come

Jackson 31-364

On 10/8/68 ,, Natchez, Mississippi fle+ Jackson 166-415
SA L, and 8
by SA {mofbrh Date dictated 10/8/68
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2

up to the place for dates that are already arranged.
advised that she has seen three girls there
regularly, but does not know their names.

advised that when she arranged her
own dates, she pays NELLIE JACKSON $3 for the room,
She advised that when NELLIE arranges the dates,
there is a $20 minimum for the date and NELLIE gets

half of the money.

advised that most of the

time, men just walk into NELLIE JACKSON's place
looking for a date and this is how she gets her $20

minimum dates,

She advised that

has never arranged a date 1Ot

r

I

S no

like her working 2s a prostitute at NELLIE's,
She stated that she has been engaged in prostitution

activities when she lived|

|]and that she

has been picked up

in the past for

prostitution activitIes T |stated that she

returns |

stated tha
what happened on the day of

|periodically but only for the
purpose of settling personal business.

|advisg§_rer

and she stated that she was

adviced by |

-9-
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3

The following descriptive information was
obtained from observation and interview:

Name -

Date of birth =
Place of birth -
Height -

Weight -

Hair -

Eyes -
Complexion =
Address =

Arrest record -

b6
Li7C

Parents =

Children -

Telephone number -

-10-
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— ——

“<DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT !

Date 10/29/68

. On October 24, 1968, | | was
interviewed at her residence in| |Mississippi.
She was advised of the identities of the interviewing
Agents and the nature of the interview and voluntarily
provided the following information:

Ldviged that during May of 1968
and decided

—CO _ODCAIN 3N apPdrCHENC It NACCNEZ, MISoLlSSiDPD s

| | to
rent an apartment since she had never gi ouble
and since she trusted her implicitly. stated
that before| land nco the agpart-

men e 1 d withl WAYNE PERRY
and | stated that after

she began spending entirely too much time
with these individuals in spite of warnings by herself and
many of[:::::::]friends.

| |stated that on or about June 9,
1968, she determined that] had not been in her
apartment all night long and that she became alarmed and
began looking for her, She stated that she did not find her
and reported her missing about 12:30 p.m. on June 9, 1968,
stated that about 2:00 p.m, that same day,
an_individual named |
advised her that she had heard from the
land | land that the three of them and[____ ]
|were in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, registered in
the Continental Motel on Airline Highway and were planning
to spend the night there,

| lstated that she and]|

and
On _10/24/68 . Natchez, Mississippi File # Jackson 166-415
SA | ]
SA | |PWR:jrs -11- 10/28/68
by Date dictated

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI 1t 18 the property of the FBI and 18 loaned to
your agency, it and 1ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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2

driven to Baton Rouge, decided they had better drive down
to Baton Rouge and get | I

stated tha i 00
p.m. Sunday night, June 9, 1968, she

| Jarrived at the Continental Motel
in Baton Rouge. She stated that they obtained the room
number that the four were registered under (Room 104)

and confronted the four in the motel room.|

stated that and WAYNE PERRY,

were quite surprised and stated that they did not realize
that anyone knew where they were, | Jstated
that she told to get her clothes because she

ing Baton Rouge with them. At this point. |
jumped off the bed and advised

that | Jand that she could do as she pleased.

fronted l

Istated th heard several days er that
Tcharged nd WAYNE PERRY and

with Car Theft and charged WAYNE PERRY with Assault and
Battery.

| | also advised that further inquiries
showed that the motel room was registered in |

name and that the registration slip showed three occupants,

although there were really four,

1 | stated that on the way back
to Natchez, advised her that the four of
them were golng to Bikini Beach and stated that they had
a car accident and did not have the money to return to
Natchez, so they rented a motel room. | |
stated that she heard from a friend that] |
had no intention of coming back to Natchez that day and
that she feels that _ had rented the motel room
in Baton Rouge for immoral purposes,

-
<
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3
| |also stated that since this be
incident, she has heard numerous reports that | bic
is a procurer of young girls for prostitution ities
and had heard talk of him being a dope pusher,
L |sfated that is obviously attached
to inasmuch_gg she stated to her that if charges
were brought against she would appear

in court and state that she had gone to Baton Rouge with
him voluntarily,

| | advised that b6

left the Natchez area several months ago| b7C

stated that she believes
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. EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT, .o

- , Date . 10/29/68

.

On October 24, 1968 |was

interviewed at his place of employment|

identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature

Natchez, Mississippi, [:;::::]was advised of the

of the

interview and voluntarily provided the following information:

|

that he had been to her traileri
several ti

mes,

| He stated that he had no

information concerning any prostitution activity in Natchez,
Missigsippi, and that he had pever received any indication
that was involved in anything

illegal or immoral,

| |stated that he is acquainted with| ]

DON GRANTHAM,

and NELLIE JACKSON, LEON PERRY AND LOUIS TAGEANT
but had no information that they were involved in prostitution

activities.

| | further stated that he isg]

and that the last time he saw

him was approximately two months ago]

kdvised that

never discusses any of his affairs with him and that

he had never heard anything about him being involved in
prostitution activities,

On _10/24/68  at Natchez, Mississippi File # Jackson 166-415
SA | | -14%~

by — SA PWR :jrs Date dictated 10/28/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclustons of the FBI It 1s the property of the FBI and 1s loaned to
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTIN (i]pAFéﬁgON

T JACKION

TITLE OF CASE

DONALD GRANTHAM,

112/30/68 10/15/68 - 12/21/68
REPCRT MADE BY TYPED BY
SA jrs

CHARACTER OF CASE

ITAR - PROSTITUTION

. NELLIE JACKSON,

LEON PERRY

| S—

REFERENCES :

Louisville letter t
Jackson meport of SA

P

o_Jackson dated 10/21/68.

dated 10/29

/5.

A W«./
;":" i

-

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED

CONVIC |AUTO

FUG

NONE

ACQUIT-

FINES

SAVINGS

TALS

RECOVERIES

CASE HAS BEEN

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [ |vEs [Xno
PENDING PROSECU TION

OVER St1X MCMNTHS

[veEes @NO

A
£
AFPROVEW

SPECIAL AGENT

IN CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

2~

mPESMzi?Bureau (166-3783)
-USA, Jackson, Miss.

Butte

2-Mobile
2-New Orleans (166-720)
2-Jackson (166-415)

PR
-5

7

¢

REC-33,

A8 JAN 2 1969

——

L1 &

Dissemination Record of Attached Report

Agercy

Request Recd

Date [wd

{ Crinang
= teering Secticn

1l Division,

How Fwd

Y

v
d-4.

b

-~ 3
P

8

1969 »

1

be
WiC

b
b7C

be
b7C



JN 166-415

LEADS:

BUTTE DIVISION

AT BROADUS AND MILES CITY, MONTANA

Report investigation requested in referenced report.

MOBILE DIVISION

AT CHATOM, ALABAMA

Report investigation requested in referenced report.

NEW ORLEANS DIVISION

AT FERRIDAY, DEER PARK AND JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA

Report investigation requested in referenced report,

AT BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

Locate and | | at be
the | nd interview them b7C
regarding their prostitution activities, notin |
statement of interstate transportation of [ for

purposes of prostitution,

AT VIDALIA, LOUISIANA

Locate and interview | | be
Louisiana, regarding his knowledge ot prostitution biC
activities in Natchez and vidnity, noting he reportedly
stated that NELLIE JACKSON "had gotten him a girl."

JACKSON DIVISION

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

B
(COVER PAGE)
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1. Continue to locate and interview subjects,

2, Locate and interview the following persons
regarding their knowledge of prostitution activities in the
Natchez area:

b
piC
3, Identify white male nicknamed]
and interview him regarding his statement that bE
| LiC
Lﬁississippi)°
4, Follow activities of subjects with logical
sources,
INFORMANTS :
On_November 7, 1968,] hdvised that[ |
bE
b7C
b7D
On_November 28, 1968, advised that he was
by presently
Louisiana, Source gtated that

had been and has been §E¢
i P
LD

c
(COVER PAGE)
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Source also advised thay is presently
in Natchez, Mississippi, and is working as a prostitute out

|in Natchez,

that she knows where one can| |

On December 4, 1968, (Protect
Identity) | |[Migsissippl, adviged
that she |
LEON PERRY,_| |stated
that she | but has never heard

that any of them were involved in prostitution activity.

[ ]stated that she had heard rumors that the
Checker Cab_Company was engaged in prostitution and narcotics
traffic, advised no evidence to substantiate any of

these rumors. advised that the only place in Natchez

On_December 5, 19684===========T_______J(Protect
Identity), | advised that

She stated that she has no evyidence that would

indicate any of these individuals were engaged in prostitution

activi ty| ]
but had heard rumors that he was pimping for these girls,

D
(COVER PAGE)
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On December 21, 1968, PCI (Protect
Identity) | 1

Source also advised that the|

ADMINISTRATIVE;

It is noted that the investigative period of this
report overlaps that of the referenced report dated 10/29/68.
This is due to the fact that information was received too
late to be included in the referenced report,

E
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An indices check by the Louisyille ,
October 15, ngr, was negative regardind

or anyone with the

F*
(COVER PAGE)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: .
1-USA, Jackson, Mississippi
Report of SA Office: JACKSON e
Dote. DECEMBER 30, 1968 b7C
Field 1ce File #:
1662415 Bureau File £ 166-3783
Title | bé
DON a | BIC
E E ;
i v, 1 [ TOUIS TA ;
Ch
° ATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING - PROSTITUTION
Synopsis.
JOHN WAYNE PERRY interviewed, advised that| bE
| B7C
past wit| [and that has pimped for them,
Subjec |[interviewed, admitted arranging dates
for . J(Last Name Unknown) and
(Last Name Unknown). denied receiving any money for

any of the da;ga_n;hg;_;h31 cab fare, stated that
DON GRANTHAM, and LEON PERRY only ones received
money for arranging prostitution dates, | Istated

| | is one of few professional p in the
Natchez area, WILLIAM T. FERRELL, Sheriff, Adams Co,, Miss,,
advised | arrested

by Natchez PD, Summer of 1968, and had stated NELLLE JACKSON
"had gotten him a girl,"

DETAILS:

By communicationdated October 21, 1968, Louisville
Office advised that a review of the Louisville Telephone Directory
and Louisville City Directory on October 15, 1968, failed to

locate any listing for | [or anyone
with the

be
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dots 12/9/68

JOHN WAYNE PERRY was interviewed at the Adams
County Jail, Natchez, Mississippl. PERRY was advised of
the identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of
the interview and was immediately thereafter advised of
his rights. PERRY waived these rights by executing the
waiver form and voluntarily provided the following infor~
mation:

[ ]

PERRY stated that approximately three years ago,

he was employed as a driver for the Yellow Cab Company

e Checker Cab Company)l
[ffff:fi PERRY stated that whiTe he was employed Dy cthe
Yellow Cab Company the Marville Lounge was in operation
in Deer Park, Louisiana, and much of their business
centered around delivering messages and passengers to the
Marville Lounge. PERRY stated that no prostitution dates
were made out of the cab company at that time to his
knowledge, but that he personally delivered many messages
which were called into the cab company anonymously to the
Marville Lounge. PERRY stated that the messages were
always delivered to whoever was tending bar at the time
and that this individual would pay them for the delivery
of the message.

PERRY stated that he terminated his employment
with the cab company and went to Baton Rouge towork as a
pulpwood-truck driver, He stated that he was in Baton
Rouge, Louisiana, for approximately three years and
returned to the Natchez area two or three months ago.

PERRY stated that his fathker, ROBERT LEON PERRY,
is presently running the Checker Cab Company and has
"PREACHER" VOGT and driving for him., PERRY

on_ 12/4/68 .,  Natchez. Mississippi Filos_ Jackson 166-415

-2 -
by_. S4 :thif Date dictated <12 /5 /68
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stated that he does not know if there is any prostitution
activity at this time in the Checker Cab Company. He did
state, however, that in the past a stranger coming into
the Natchez area looking for a date would eventually call
the Checker Cab Company and one would be arranged for him.
PERRY stated that wmost of the bars in the Natchez area
were connected with the Checker Cab Company in one way on
another and would arrange for anyone seeking female
companionship for an evening to contact the cab company.

PERRY stated that as far as he knows,[:::::] bE
| |bas never turned any tricks for money. He b7C
stated that she has become involved with the wrong crowd
of people and has been | a

known pimp, but in his opInion 1s not a prostitute,

PERRY stated that ne
J(:l_a.n.:l.l_ |have all been Lic
a n

involved with one time or another and
tha{ fhas pimped for them.

PERRY stated that he met be
approximately three years ago while he was driving cabs e
for the Yellow Cab Company in Natchez, PERRY stated that :
at that timel | b pe
in Natchez. He stated that | . Jzode in his cab a =y

st

couple of times to and from work and that that was how he
made his acquaintance. PERRY stated that later in their

association] Jquit his employment in Natchez-and
went to Baton Rouge, and asked him to get him a job
PERRY stated thathe obtained

same company he worked for ap a [Tived at

PE s d that one night
he returned home and found that | and his_yife
had left for Natchez. PERRY further stated that

caused a great deal of friction between him and his wife
and at one time he had contemplated divorce. ’

-3
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-

PERRY stated that sometime during the early part

681 be
— L7C

Natchez. PERRY stated that] |
there and became involved with her. PERRY stated that
sometime during June of 1968, his employer told him that

he had received a call from an unidentified female regis-
tered in the Continentel Motel on Airline Highway in Baton
Rouge and that she had requested that he (PERRY) come over
for a prize.  PERRY stated that be went to the motel and
found in
one room there. He stated that after he had been there

for_ﬁ.mzal_ha[trs | | accompanjed
by came to the motel and demanded that

return to Natchez with them., PERRY stated that there was

jon betiwveen and that
entered the argument. _PERRY stated that he
earned later that had loaned

| | his car and that they had wrecked it on their

way to New Orleans, Louisiana. .

PERRY stated that]| | used to be
ride in a cab| | BiC
PRRRKY stated that he and his wile were

a : ing this time that

PERRY stated that
to the best of his knowledge)] | was never involved

in any prostitution activities with the Checker Cab Company
or

-

PERRY stated that is presently beé
hustling pool in Baton Rouge, Loulsiana, and that he b7C

hangs out at the S i ton Rouge. PERRY
stated that he saw in Baton Rouge

about a month ago and that she pointed tq | and

stated that that was

PERRY stated that sometime during June of 1968
three men in the King Motel located in Fe¥riday, Louisiana,

wlym
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contacted | |in Nat and asked t
them a date. Shortly thereafter too

to the King Hotel in Ferriday. one
of the men who requested the date, told that
the girl was much too young; and when told them that
she was sixteen, became angry and told
to get himself and his girl out of Louisiana. ¢

PERRY stated that while he was driving cabs for
the Yellow Cab Company,! Jused to ask him to
take her up to NELLIE .1 CKSON s. PERRY stated that he is
aware that NELLIE JAG use of prostitution

and that he believes used to and still does
work there as a prostitute,

PERRY advised thatl ]

DONALD GRANTHAM, who was driving cabs for the Checker
Cab Company at the time. PERRY stated he was in Baton

Rouge during this time but that he had heard that GRANTHAM
was pimping

I—EEB.BLs.na.Lad_Lhﬂ.:_h.e_ha.d_tuaen in |
several times but

that he had e a e in traile th the
exception of PERRY

stated that he had heard, however, that]

were turning tricks at the trailer and that| |

PERRY stated that is a known
prostitute and was working at the Duchess Lounge on Canal
Street, Natchez. PERRY stated that she had offered to
prostitute herself for $25, which she said she needed to

pay her rent. PERRY stated fhat a short time later she
e sa sition to

I andi commented that was
pimping for her,

T
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PERRY advised that is presently
living with in Natchez, and that she is

still operating as a prostitute whenever she gets the
opportunity. -

PERRY advised that NELLIE JACKSON has been
operating a house of prostitution for as long as he can
remenber, He stated that when he was a young boy, about
16 or 17, he went to NELLIE JACKSON's for the purpose of
spending some time with a prostitute. He stated that
when he arrived, NELLIE JACKSON told him that there were
three girls he could pick from in the living room. PERRY
stated that he went in, picked one of the three, and
"shacked up" with her. PERRY stated that he paid NELLIE
JACKSON $15 for the girl,

PERRY stated that
told him that he had recently paid $50 to a known pros-

titute,l Iand that he had taken her
from Natcheéz, Mississippi, to Lhe Shamrock Motel in

Vidalia, Louisiana. He stated that the $50 was supposedly
for a night's "entertainment,” but that as soon as he fell

- asleep, she took his wallet and skipped.
PERRY further advised that it has been rumored
that! |is involved in narcotics traffic.
He sCate whirle DON GRANTHAM was driving cabs,

G d nd a bunch of pills
in the following

moYTIANgE.

PERRY advised_that|

| Iand that! o
and Lrom New Urleans and occasionally makes Crips into

Mexico once or twice a month, PERRY stated that he does
not know for sure if as any contacts in Mexico or
New Orleans for marcotics but it has been rumored that
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this is the way much of the pills and marijuanadgg;_in;g__1
Natchez and vicinity. PERRY further stated tha

made frequent trips to Baton Rouge and that he was supposedly

picking up pills and marijuana there.

PERRY stated that the only place he knows of now
in Natchez where one can obtain illegal pills is Tifton's
Drugstore on Main Street, Natchez. PERRY stated that he,
once found a bottle of pills in his wife's possession,
and these pills, which he later learned were 'pep pills,"
were obtained at Tifton's without a prescription for $.25
apiece. PERRY stated that these pills were in capsule form
and that they were yellow and black.

PERRY concluded the interview by stating that he
is aware that there is prostitution activity in Natchez
and vicinity and that the Checker Cab Company has been
involved in it in the past. PERRY stated that at no time
has he ever participated in any prostitution or other
illegal activity.

The following is a description of PERRY obtained
through observation and interview:

Name JOHN WAYNE PERRY
Address Route 2, Box 103-B,
Natchez, Mississippi
Emp loyment Bulkwood Haulers,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Date of Birth April 19, 1942 .
Place of Birth New Orleans, Louisiana
Height 6' 1"
Weight 148 pounds
Hair Brown
Eyes Brown
Marital Status Married
I |
Scars and Marks Five-inch scar on right
cheek

be
b7C

be
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

pate. December 13, 1968

- On December 6, 1968, |wa§ be
interviewed at the Natchez Resident Agency, | bic
was advised of the identity of the interviewing agent
and the nature of the interview and was immediately
thereafter advised of his rights by SA | |
waived these rights by executing the Wailver
oz Rights form and voluntarily provided the followilng
information:

| bdviged that he started working . bé
around b7
1065 or 190b, He sctated Lhat at that time the Marville

Lounge was operating in Deer Park, Louisiana, but that

stated that he was aware that were
delivering dates and customers to the Marville Lounge
but that he had never done either since he worked the
day shift and most of the business in the Marville
was done during the evening,

| b
e arranged dates Lor known prostitutes, B
stated that some of these girls he arranged dates for
werel {last
name unknown), and | | (last name unknown), |
advised that
1 urcher stace at alcnoug
does not recall the date, he took (last name unknown)
to the Shamrock Motel in Vidalia, Loulsilana, for purposes of
prostitution, also stated that he picked up
| on several occasions and took her
to the Shamrock Motel when LOUIS TAGEANT had arranged the
dates,
stated that although he did arrange be
__.. dates for girls that he never received any money for any of . biC
on 12/6/68 _ Natchez, Mississippl flow_Jackson 166-415 |
g b
S| | PwR/bb 8- 12/12/68 e
by Date dictated _
This dacument contains neither recommendchons nar conclusiens of the FBI 1t s the property of the FBI and 1s loaned fo your cgency

it gnd its contents ore not to be disinbuted outuide your agency
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these dates other than | | be
where he delivered the girls, stated that biC
LEON PERRY, DON GRANTHAM, and [vere the only

individuals in Natchez, Mississippi, that he knew who
received money from the prostitutes for arranging dates
for them, advised that PERRY is a known pimp
and reportedly received half of the price of the date

from the prostitute for_arrspping it, He stated that
pimps forl |and has

de pod living from her in Natchez, Mississippi.

| istated that | |is one of the few

"orofessional' prostitutes in Natchez, Mississippi, and

probably the only one who makes a living at it. |

further stated that GRANTHAM reportedly had several girls

living in Bill's Apartments, on Homachitta Street and

was reportedly pimping for them in early 1968 while he

was driving a cab for the Checker Cab Company,

stated that GRANTHAM bragged that he received half the

money for the dates that he arranged for the girls.

»

advised that while he was]| | b

in early 1963, | | b7C
He stated tha{ [was also pimping for several

girls in Natchez, but that he does not know their names

and was sure that none of them ever crossed the state line

for the purposes of prostitution,

| kiso stated that | |

for a period of several months and that he
was aware she was a known prostitute, stated
that at no time did he ever arrange any dates Lor her .
er took her anywhere for the purpose of prostitution,
|stated that while he was going with her she bE
calied him from the Dutchess Lounge on Canal Street in bBiC

Natchez, Mississippi, and advised him that there was going

to be a party in the King Hotel in ferriday, Louisiana,

and asked him to come along. stated that he
refused to go and that she left with

frur men and went to the King Hotel Ior the party. He stated
that shortly thereafter he received a telephone call

from her requesting that he come to the King Hotel and

“Ge
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ick her up and return her to Natchez, Mississippi.
|stated thatl |was one of the boys b6

who Etoon Lto_the King Hotel and that he p7c
is still mad at for coming over to Ferriday,
and taking her away from the party,

B-!_Jstated that .during 1968, va
or approximately four months but T
that during this time he never arranged any dates

for her and to his knowledge, she never turned any

Lricks op hexr own, |

I [She_rCoDrfedly began cturning *
tricks to make a living. stated she may be
operating "free~lance" in Natchez, Mississippi now
since she does not have a steady job,

also advised that during this year be
| | for approximately b7C
one month, He stated that during this time he was
working]| |and that he had neven_nhae:ned1
any prostitution activities in the trailer,
stated that| |
l Jbut that he had no knowledge that | fras

engaged in prostitution activity or that her trailer
was being used as a house of prostitution.

I |stated that NELLIE JACKSON is oo
currently operating a house of prostitution in Natchez, pre
Mississippi, and has been as long as he can remember,

E;;;::::jfstated that drivers for the cab company often

k& girls and customers to NELLIE JACKSON, but that they
receive only the fare for their delivery,
stated as far as he knows, the cab company does not. have

any firancial arrangement with NELLIE JACKSON and that
rglthogghl

bE
| during the month of June of 1968, He stated biC
that] |has never engaged in any prostitution

=10~
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activities and that he has pever attempted to arrange
any dates for her, stated that he was involved o6
. . . . b7C
in an incident with Idurlng the month

of June in a motel 1n Baton Rouge, Louisiana, but that

had gone with him of her own free will and
that she was not transported across the state line for
immoral purposes,

| further stated that he was aware be
that he was accused in the past of dealing with narcotics. b7C
He stated that this is false and that the only pills he
ever used were Mc Neals (phonetic) which he used to stay
awake when he was | |stated thate
some of his associates have had black capsules and green
pills in their possession which he believed to be pep
pills, and advised that many of these pills are_gbhtained
from local drug stores without a prescription,
stated that the only person who he has come in contact
with who supposedly had marijuana was a boy named

|stated thaq[::::;:lmade the statement
that he had marijuana in the car and had gotten it down
on the coast.

The following is a description of be
obtained through observation and interview: L7C
Name

Place of birth
Date of birth
Address

Height
Weight
Eyes
Hair
Scars

Social Security ot
Number

Military Service

Employment

-11-
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Marital Status
Children

e
Li7C
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On December 20, 1968, WILLIAM T, FERRELL, Sheriff,
Adams County, Mississippi, advised that he had received info-
rmation that | has bé
been arrested by the Natchez Police Department in front of R7C
NELLIE JACKSON's on Rankin Street in_Natchez for Public
Drunk. FERRELL stated that he heardﬁtold city police

that NELLIE JACKSON had gotten him a gir ERRE stated
tha t:| 0 him a girl, FERRELL stated

-13%-
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FEDERAL 3UREAU OF INVE TIGATION

REPORTING

OFFICE

CFFICE OF QRIGIN

DATE

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

JACKSON JACKSON 2/26/69 | 11/8/68 - 2/24/69
TITLE OF CASE REFPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
| | SA bms
ET AL CHARACTER OF CASE
ITAR - PROSTITUTION
Y REFERENCES ;
Report of SA | |dated 12/30/68 at
Jackson, Miss.
New Orleans letter to Jackson dated 2/17/69.
-P-
LEADS:
BUTTE DIVISION
AT BROADUS, MONTANA
Will report results of ianvestigation.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED NONE ACQUIT-] case nas oeen
coNnvIC |AUTD FUG FiNES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS
I e et Eves (Ko
\ OVER StX MONTHS Clves [Xno
ABBROVED e%/ N cnanee DO NOT WRITE IN SPAGES BELOW
é} Bureau /(166-3783) VIR R R oY REC.9
- USA, Jackson, Miss. e — |
2- Butte LA
2- Jackson (166-415) 15 MAR 3
Dissemination Reford of Attached Report Notations T
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Request Recd a < d CC,_AAQ, (rimingl Divistos,
Date Fwd panized, Ciis. M . -Lodieoriug Segtion
* a7 5/ /, 7
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JACKSON DIVISION

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPL

Follow and report attempts to develop ITAR vio-
lation against the subject.

AIMINIS s

On November 8, 1968, Pogtmaster,
Chatom, Alabama, advised SA| | that his
records failed to show that a was receiving

mail through this Post Office.

By communication dated January 25, 1969, the

New Orleans Division advised that (PROB) advised
that NELLIE JACKSON reportedly continues to run her call
girl service as usual without police intervention, but no
other known organized type of prostitution going in Adams
Coun Mississippi, or Concordia Parish, Louisiana.

has not been seen by source since well before the
end of 1968, The Natchez cab company, after numerous changes

of management, i n_now "PREACHER", believed to be
PREACHER VOGT. have not been seen since they
left the area f t several months ago.

It is noted that the investigative period in
this report is excessive and also predates that of previous
reports. This is due to the inclusion of investigation
which was not available to Jackson at the time of the pre-
vious report.

COVER PAGE
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UN' "D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyts  1- USA, JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
Report of SM _ Ofiice: JACKSON
Date February 26, 1969
Field Office File %: 166-415 Bureou File #- 166"3783
Title I
ET AL
Characte: INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -

Synopsis

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 18 the pEmperty ot the F Bl and is leaned to

PROSTITUTION

Subject GRANTHAM interviewed and denies any participation
in prostitutional activities in Natchez, but admits he
had knowledge that prostitution was occurrimg. Subject

| | was interviewed and denies any knowliedge e¢f or
participation im prostitution activities in Natchez, Miss.

=P=-
DETAILS:
The following investigation was conducted by
SAl ot Chatom, Alabamas

On November 8, 1968, |

Washington County Sheriff's Office, Chatom, Alabama, ad-

vised that he was acquainted with DONALD GRANTHAM, and that

GRANTHAM had, in the Fall of 1965, absconded with moneﬁ

|advised that as
far as he knew, GRANTHAM had not been in contact with the
Washington County Sheriff's Office since his release from
the Natchez Jail.

On November 8, 1968, | | Washington
County Circult Court Clerk, advised that in the Fall of
1965, DONALD R, GRANTHAM had been charged with grand lar-
ceny, but the charges had been withdrawn after GRANTHAM
had paid a fine and paid back[::::::::]for items that he

your agency, it and its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency
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o recalled that al b
| had paid the fine bic

and had made arrangements for GRANIHAM to be . released
from j‘ilo

On November 8, 19568 | be
:l Washington County Sheériff's Office, Chatom, Bic
Alabama, advised that he was acquainted with DONALD R.

GRANTHAM and stated that he was certain that GRANTHAM had

— ftaced

that to his knowledge GRANTHAM had not d to
Chatom, Alabama, and he felt sure that ﬂcotﬂd advise
the present whereabouts of GRANTHAM,




FD 302 (Rev 415 64)

DERAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION

Dale 1/13/69

DONALD RAY GRANTHAM was interviewcd at Route 1,
Clayiton, Alabama, which is hls mother's residence,
CRANTINMNT was sdvised of the identity of the interviewing
Lgent and the nature of the inteeview, GRANTHLAM was
orally adviscd of his rights and he then rcad and executed
a walver of rlghts form,

GRANTIIANY advised that Dureau Agents had inter-
vieved him in Iissliscippl and at that time he told all
that he kneu about prostitution in the Natchez, Hisslssippi
area,

GRANTHAM advised that he picked up glrls on
numerous occaslons vhen he wvorked for Checker Cab Company.

lle knew these givls were progtitutes goince to dotes, He
[Hm_mfjf that] |

and ObNZYE wele wWorking orownd one teoncord Hocoed,
2.

ine Duchess Louvnge, liorgants Restaurent, and obther locations

in Netchez. He relsted that | ] drove o
cab and prostivuted herself for sone vire betorel
LEON PEARY and| lotoried nimping for the

glrls, He reported that asihe bigaest
pinp of the group. GRANIITNT gdviscad uas pubting
dope of gorme kind In vhisky and got glirls hooked aad then

got thom vorking as prostivutes, GRANTHAN thinks this is
true_because he once found a doped bottle of whisky in the
cabl | He adviscd thet] |

GRANTIIA!N related that the Chief of Police of
Natchez, J, T, ROIINDS, knous of the prostitution activity
cenbtering around the cab company and tvo houses of 111
repute, but has not moved to do anything about the situation

3~ —
on__1/7/69 o Clayton, Alabama File MO 1066-265
SA S1rs 1,/9 /69
by. Data dictated / /
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It Is the properly of the FBl and Is loaned to your agency;

It and Hs contents are nol to bo distributad oviside your agency
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GRANTHAM stated

he was not at anytime involved

in prostitution in Natchez, Mississlppi.

GRANTHAIM advised he is currently out on bond
awalting trial in Opelika, Alabama,

The follouing description was obtained through

obhservation and intecrview:

Sex

Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Helight

Weight

Hair

Eves

Tattoos

Occupation

Male

White

September 26, 1043

ey Viest, Florida

5:8"

180 pounds

Blaclk {o0ily)

Broun

Right arm: "KATIE" on foreara;
"DOMNA XKEVE" on shoulder

Ieft arm:  "BORN TO LOSE' on hand;
"BOMNTE SUE" on foreorn
Mechanie, James Coskey Junkyard,
Hirhuay 30, Glsyton, Alaboma

Relatives

Social Security
Number

419-54-7901

e
b7C
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~EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC

24/68
Date 12/24/68

|was intervieved in the
GRANT GATLIIN of Dvroadus, Moniana, She

£
the personal and oilficial ddentity of SA

presernce of Hherid
was wade avarc ol

|, and was 1old she was beainz inter-

vicewed relative to her knowledge of and possible participation
in prostitution activily at lstches, Missisgsippi. She was
informed of her rights and wailved thew, ac evidenced by an
exccuted statement of rights and waiver form,

then advised as follovis:

Che has no knowledge whatroever ox any progstiiuvtion
activity in the Matchewm, Hissisrippi, arca and pouscssod no
knowledze of any jnveolyenent dn guch activaity by I
LOUIS TAGEALT, -l1 “he noted

[the CiliCEBR CAB COIIPAN

in ¥atchez ond che posserses no knowlelge that any employees of
thig conmpany arranged dates for prostitutes or hauvled custowers
to prostitutes,

advisced she is acquainted with a

| however, she has pever hed an affair with mITr IO

has slie ever been enpleyed as a prostitote,
13

She siot VA and reside
in Broadus and fhe potod LOULS LTAGRAUT
is employed by thoe TRIDINT OIL COIPANY in bBroadus,

forther adyiscd that | |

5= BT #166~-161
; : s L JN #166-415
On 12/10/68 ot Broadus, Mwmtana File
by. Date dictotert i}

This document contains nalther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBE {t is the properly of the F28l ond I8 fooned 1o your agency,
1 ond its contanls ore not lo be distributad oulside your ogency
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The followlng descriptive data was obtained through

observation and inteorview:

Nanme

Race

Sex
Mationality
Datec of Barth
Piace of Bairth
Height

Weight

Pair

Eyes
Complexlion
Build
Employnent
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VED-vhl

The folloving investigation was conducted at Baton

Rouge by Special Agent

on February 12, 1969:

A check of the Baton Roup

Rouze Telephone Directory and with
for Southcorn Bell Telephone and Tel
listain- for a Ship Ahoy Pool Hall,

e City Directory, Baton
the information operator

1

coraph failed to reveal a

On the sane date Detectivol Baton Douge
Louisiana Police Department, advised that there have heen

scveral places operating under the name Ship Ahoy in the Baton

Rouze area in the past but there was no pool hall or other
cgtablishment by the name at the prescent time and he does wt
belicve Lhere has beoen any in the past several years.

-7~
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FEDERAL sUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REFQRTING OFFICE OFFICE OF DRIGIN ——}JDATE T !.N_VESTI(;A'HVE FERIOD h
___ JACKSON JACKSON | 4/17/69 j 1/30 - 4/15/69
T|TLE oF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
SA bb
CHARACTER UF CASE ’ )
be
~ET AL ITAR - PROSTITUTION bic
 REFERENCE: ' b6
yrd = 57
Report of SAl dated 2/26/69 at Jackson.
- P -
LEADS:
JACKSON DIVISION .
AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI 3

1. Continue to attempt to identify and interview
subjects in this matter,

2. When investigation completed, present to USA

‘ FPENDING OVER oNE YEAR [XvES | JNne

i - ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED
_ .. B __JACQUIT-] cass nas eEEN
CONVLCTAUTO r FUG FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS
FRENDING PROSECUTION

| OVER SIX MONTHS [_ives Xno
APPROVED Z SRR IAL T DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
C‘O_PIES MADE T - f !74&4“ ’ )

7 " L
3’ - Bureau (166 3783) __l ;_J_»’ N REC-6

1l - USA, Jackson AR R P
2 = Jackson (166-415) }

APR 23 1969

T e—— e —

ks -

_— ; R 2 ,
Dissemination Record of Attached Report { Motations

.:L—f

Agency

Reque st Rm d

Datc bwd

Hm«. Fwd
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JN 166-415
for prosecutive opinion,
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Investigative period of this report overlaps

due to the inclusion of material in report not available
at time of previous report.
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Copy to.

Report of.
Date

UNIT. STATES DEPARTMENT OF J TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - USA, Jackson, Missigsippi

SA
April 17, 1969

Field Office File #: JSCkson 166-415

Title

LETAL

Character:

Synopsis:

Office;Jackson

Bureau File #: 166-3783

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -

PROSTITUTION

Attempt to concacJ _
negative, LOUIS F, TAGEANT and

interviewed

r_nnd_xgnnﬁts set out, Present whereabouts of subject
unknown.,

This document contatns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and 1s loaned to

DETAILS:

On January 30, 1969, an effort was made to travel

to Broadus, Montana, however, the Montana State Highway

Department, recommended no travel on the Miles City - Broadus

Highway due to extremely heavy snows.

On February 11, 1?52._GRANIJ:NTLIN, Sheriff,
Broadus, adviged that LOUIS TAGEANT, and he

believedl Elao,
were out or about two weeks, just returning

several days ago. He noted they are telling people they
had to go back to Mississippi to attend a funeral,

On February 11, 1969, efforts were made to contact

l | but there was no one
street-to-street search was made for

your agency, it and its contents dre not to be distributed outside Your agency
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which is known to Sher
The Sheriff is certain

56 APRS91969

?ff GATLIN and it could not be located.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date, 3/ 1"”

LOWIS FRANK TAGRANT was interviewed at his home in
Broadus, Moatama, in the presence of powder River Coumty
Shariff GRANT GATLIN,

At the sutset, TAGIANY advised ke kes only a fourth
grade education ami does not read or write sxzcept to write
hias name., Ne was, thmfn:.m_n.:h.\.l.w_nm_ff the
following rights A after being
told he was Meing interviewed relative to allegations that
he and others sngaged in prostitution activitiea in Natches,
Minsinsippi,

Nle was advised that he had the right to remain silent,
that anything he said could e used agaimet him in a court of
law, that he had the right to consult with a lawyer priox
to being ixterviewed and have an attormey prefent during
interview, that if he could met afford a lawyer, owne coould
be nted for him ami that £f he decided to answer
gquestions without a lawyer being present, he had the right
to stop answering at any time.

TAGEANT stated be fully understood thess rights
and wag willing to talk at the present time without a lawyer

being present,

TAGEANY advised he bas mo kmowledge what L 3
of & ronptitution sctivities imvelving himmelf,
r kay other memhor of the
rx.mh.._i_z.nim:ml that for about four menths he
rated the CHECEER CAR COMP n
Katchex, and during t time he was nlso working nights

on an off-shore
noted he omployed

Additionally]| three or
four drivers employed Inciuding PRIRY,
DON GRAMNIHEAN, and one y whose identity ho does mot know,
On—_2/11/68 o Broadus., Montans Flle#_ B #166-141

by KA Kmep _ Datedictated—___g/38/69—

This document contoins neither recommendalions nor conclusions §|hc EBI. It Is the property of the FBl ond is luaned to your agency;
it ond its contents are not fo be distributed oviside your agency
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Page 32

TAGEANT advised cah drivers
smployed either by himmelf were arranging

dates for prostitutes, he knows mothing about it and he
nsver received any money from these dates.

and SA and wished to say that
“would never have anything to do with prostitates, nor weuld
she herself,

At this point, | | entered
Iﬁrtiu she had over convaergation hetween
1

Mr. TAGEANT stated he ia sware there is prostitution

in Natches and has heard rumors that the
receives payoffs from prostitutes, but IJWWE_I
factunl information regarding thim point,

TAGRANT was asked if| _ Jever lived with
him and his wife in a trailer heuse in Natchez and he denied
this,

TAGEANT advised he got out
of ths eab business because money
to support themselvesn and also because he and try
as they may, just do not get along well together,

iter ) r he nor or to his
knowledge, have any know ralative
to prostitution activity chez other than to kmow what

it exists,

The following descriptien relative to TAGRANT was
ohtalned through obhservatiocon and interview:

Fane 1OUVIS FRANK TAGEANT
Date of birth 10/3/38

Rage White

Height 8t

Welght 195y

Bair Brown

Ryes Brown

Build Athletic
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Education 4th grade
Employment 0il fisld worker, RERTER
DRILLING COMPANY, Broadus.
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I_Amguuu__m_follmim was axplained to him by BA

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIUN

vun__ 3/18/69

| |was interviewed in hiwm
spartment at Broadus, Montana, in the presence of Sheriff
GRANT GATLIN,

At the outset was sdvised of the parsonal
and official identity of icers and he was told he was
being interviewed relative to his knowledge ar and participation
in prostitution activities in Watchez, Nississippi,

|:| informed that he bas lad no formal education
and cannot read or write other than to sign his vame,

He had the right to remmin silent; he had the right
to comsult with an attorney before interview and have the
attorney present during interview; amything he said could be
used against him in a court of law; if he could not affard
an attorney, one would be appointed for him; if he decided
to answer guestions without the preseace of an attormey, be
still had the right to stop anmwering at any time,

stated he fully understood theee rights and
he agreed to snswer questioms,

R

| ladvised that |
2180 owed severtl of the Cabs,| —/
He noted mamber of
Cars on timg~to~timg., A aaily, several men
who owned their own cabe £

IZIIZIW, mgmm_am_mmx_u| —

in no way participated in the liming up of dates for prostitutes
through the cab company, ie noted that IRON PERRY and DON

on____3/14/69 o Broadus., Nontans — Filet_ BT #166.161

by

JN #166-415

SA I Il." Date dlctuledm
This document of the FBL. It 1s the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:

it and its contents are not 16 be distributed outside your agency.
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Page 2

GRANTHAM were alleged to be using @ up
dates for progtitutes, as well as Addi-

tionally, he %MMMI r
also doing smo

he activities of PERRY, GRANTHAM,
and advised that what he heard about them
con 88 only ne ¥, and he possesses no direct know~

lpdge of thelr activities, but that he has often felt that

PERRY is the "big man' in prostitution i, pi.
an_ﬂdemim.d_tha.t_ﬂzﬂm_thT-to—time,
1 but to his knowledge, = d

not hustld )

I—i__ft'l was asked if there is _or hac bheg
personal 18, and

Relative to adviged she
is merely a good frien v o decided to
come with them to Broadus,

I;Iagain advieed that nelther he nar the
members o amily have besn involved in any prostitution
activities in Natchezr or elsewhere, and all he knows relative
to such activities, he has learned only by hearsay.
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The following descriptive data was obtained through
observation and interview:

Name

Race
Nationality
Data of birth
Place of birth
Height

Welight

Bair

Eyes
Complexion
Build
Occupation

Wife
Arrests hé
L

¥ilitary Service




JN 166=-415

On April 15, 1969, J. T. ROBINSON, Chief
of Police, Natchez, Mississippi Police Department,
advised that at thf_n;gggn;_gimg_hg_iﬁes not know
the whereabouts of but he would
contact a source of his who knew the whereabouts of

and would advise on the receipt of that
information,
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FEDERAL oUREAU OF INVE STIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OQOFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
JACKSON J~CKSON 6126769 5/26/69 - 6/12/69
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE 8Y TYPED BY
sa | bb
| | CHARACTER OF CASE
ET AL
ITAR - PROSTITUTION
R ¢
i LY
REFERENCES ¢
Report of SA dated 4/17/69, at Jackson,
C -
ADMINISTRATIVE:
AUSA| brosecutive opinion was

confirmed by a letter to USA, Jackson, M ss., on 6/13/69.
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UNIT.-0 STATES DEPARTMENT OF . ,TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to 1 - USA, Jackson, Mississippi
Repont of SP’ I Office. Jackson
Date, ”
June 26, 1060
Freld Office File : Jackson 166-415 Bureau File #- 166-3783
Title
ET al

Character INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -
PROSTITUTION

Synopsis Chief of Police, Natchez, M ss., indicates no information
concerning subject being involved in ITAR. AUSA,
Jackson, Miss., declined prosecution,

- ¢ -
DETATLS:

On May 26, 1969, J. T. ROBINSON, Chief of
Police, Natchez, Misgissippi, advised that he has been
unable to obtain any information which definitely indicates
that the subject has been involved in any interstate
transportati;on of females for purposes of prostitution.
He advised that he has heard this on several occasions
but that he has been unable to substantiate it in any
way.

On June 12, 1969, the facts in this matter were
discussed with Assistant United States Attorney

Jackson, Mississippi, and at that time he advised
that he would not congsider any prosecution in this matter
inasmuch as there 1g8 no substantial evidence to indicate
any violation & the Federal statutes.
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